FREDUN

PHARMACEUTICALS
INFORMATION

Fredun Phamaoceuticals Ud.  Annuaol Repost 20162010 7

1. THE DIRECTORS

2. AUDITORS

3. BANKERS

4, FACTORY

5.REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS
& CUSTORDIANS OF SHARES

6.REGISTERED OFFICE

FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L24239MH1987PLCO4 3662

Dr. (Wrs.) Doulat N Medhoro
Chairperson

Mr. Nariman B. Medhora
Mr. Fredun N. Medhora
Dr. C. K. Shah

Dr. Aspi N. Raimalwala
Dr. Rohinton Kanga

Mis. Savia & Associales

Indusind Bank Lid.
Sharmsao Vitthal Co-op Bank Lid

14,15,16 Zorabian Industrial Complex,
Veoor, Palghar [East) - 401404

Purva Sharegistry (India] Pvt. Lid. Unit No. ¢
Shiv Shakli Ind. Estate

J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital
Lane, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai — 400011

26, Manoj Industiial Premises G. D. Ambekor
Marg. Wadala Mumbai - 400031



THIRTIETH

ANNUAL
R E PO RT Fredun Famaoceuiicals Lid, Snnuol RFeport 200 62017
2016-17
NOTICE
THIRTIETH ANNUAL REPORT

Motice is hereloy given that the 36th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the memibers of FREDUN
PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED will be held on Thursday  ihe 28ih Septemiber 2017 i 2.30a.m. of
Ramee Guest Line, Hotel - Dadar Plot No.3, Kohincor Road, Dadar Mumbai - 400014 fo
iransact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financid year ended 3 1siivarch, 2017 together with the reports of the Board of Direciors
and the Auditors thereon;

2. Todeclare a Dividend on Equity shares.

3. To consider and , if thought fit, fo pass with or without modification(s] the fallowing resclution

a5 an Ordinary Resolution :
"RESOLYED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 152 and all other applicable prowisions, if
ary, of The Companies Act, 2013 fo appoint a Direcior in place of Mr. Fredun N. Medhosa
(CIN Mo. 01745348) who refires by rofafion and being eligible offers himself for re-
appoirtmeant.

4. Appocintment of the Auditors: Ratify the appointment of M/S Savala & Associates as the
Statutory Auditors and to fix ther remuneration:

To consider and if thought fit, fo pass with orwithout maodifications, any of the following as an
Ordinary Resolution:

* RESOLVED THAT pursuanit to the provisions of Seclion 139 and oiher applicable provisions i ©
any of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [(Audit and Auditors] Rules 2014,
and pursuant fo the resolution passaed by the memibers of the Companiy at the 29th Annual
General Mesting of the Company held on 27th Seplemiber 2016 for the appoininent of
kS, Sovia & Associaies Chariered Accounianis (Firm Regisiration No 109361W) Hill ihe
conclusicn of the 31st AGM , the Company hereby raiifies and confiims the appoininent
of Savia & Associaies as the Siaiutors Auditors of the Company, 1o hold ihe office from the
conclusicn of this Annual General Meeiing iill ine conclusion of ihe 315t AGHM that will be
heldin 2018, on such remuneraiion as shall be fixed by ihe Board of Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications. the following resalution
as an Ordinary Resolution:-
“RESOILVED THAT pursuant to Section 61 read with Sections 13. 14 and other applicable
provisions, if any of The Companies Act, 2013, the Authorized Share Capital of the
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Company be and is hereby increased from Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crores Only)
divided into 35,00,000 (Thirty five Lacs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- ( Rupees Ten Only) each and
2,50,000 ( Two Lacks Fifty thousand ) 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of Rs.
100/- each to Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) divided info 75,00,000 (Seventy
Five Lacs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- [ Rupees Ten Only) each and 2,50,000 | Two Lacks Fifty
thousand ) 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 100/-each *

"AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT clause WV of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company be altered and be substituted by the following new two lines:

VThe Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores
Only) divided into 75,00,000 (Seventy Five Lacs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- [ Rupees Ten Only)
each and 2,50,000 ( Two Lacks Fifty thousand ) 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference
shares of Rs. 100/-each”

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Article 4 of the Aricles of Association of the Company be
and is hereby deleted and the following substituted therefore:

4. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores
Only) divided into 75,00,000 (Seventy Five Lacs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- ( Rupees Ten Only)
each and 2,50,000 ( Two Lacks Fifty thousand ) 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference
shares of Rs. 100/-each”

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do and
perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, desirable or
appropriate to give effectto this Resolution.”

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following Resolution
as a Special Resolution,

"RESOLVED THAT" in accordance with the provisions of Section 196, 197, 200 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions if any of The Companies Act 2013 |
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 and all other
applicable rules and guidelines for managerial remuneration issued by the Central
Government from time to time, including any statutory modifications or re-enactments
thereof and subject to the approval of the Central Government, if necessary and such
other approvals, permissions and sanctions as may be required and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be prescribed orimposed by any of the authorities in
granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions consent of the Company be and is
hereby accorded the Company hereby approves the appointment of Mr. Fredun
Medhora (DIN No 01745348) as the Managing Director of the Company with substantial
powers of management to be exercised by him, subject to the superintendence, control
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and direction of the Board of the Directors of the company for a period of 3 ( Three years )
with effect from 15/10/2017 including the payment of remuneration, on the terms and
conditions set out below, with the liberty to the Board of Directors of the Company to alter
and vary the ferms and conditions, not exceeding the limits specified under The Act or any
Statutory modification or re-enactment thereof.

a.Tenure: From 15th October 2017 to 14th October 2020. [ Three Years)
b. Remuneration: Rs. 2,00,000/- per month with effect from 15th October 2017 upto 14th
October 2020.

a) Perquisites:

1.Medical Expenses: The Company shall pay and or reimburse all expenses incurred for
himself and for his family subject to Rs. 1,00,000/- per year subject fo the taxability as per
Income Tax Act 1961,

2.Leave Travel Concession: The Company shall pay and or reimburse Travel Expenses
incurred while on leave for himself and for his family once in a year in accordance with any
rules specified by the Company but the amount should not exceed Rs. 80,000/- per year
subjectto the taxability as perthe Income Tax Act 1961,

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following Resolution
as a Special Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT" in accordance with the provisions of Section 196, 197, 200 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act 2013
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 and all other
applicable rules and guidelines for managerial remuneration issued by the Central
Government from time to time, including any statutory modifications or re-enactments
thereof and subject to the approval of the Central Government, if necessary and such
other approvals, permissions and sanctions as may be required and subject to such
conditions and maodifications as may be prescribed orimposed by any of the authorities in
granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions consent of the Company be and is
hereby accorded the Company hereby approves the appointment of Dr. (Mrs) D N
Medhora (DIN No 01745277)as the Whole Time Director designated as joint Managing
Director of the Company with substantial powers of management fo be exercised by her,
subject to the superintendence, control and Direction of the Board of the Directors of the
Company foraperiod of 3 (Three years) with effect from 1st January 2018 including the
payment of remuneration, on the terms and conditions set out below, with the liberty to the
Board of Directors of the Company to alter and vary the terms and conditions, not
exceeding the limifs specified under The Act or any Statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof.
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a. Tenure: From 1stJanuary 2018 to 31st December 2020 ( Three Years )
b. Remuneration: Rs. 1,00,000/- per month with effect from 1st January 2018 to 31st
December 2020

a) Perquisites:

1. Medical Expenses: The Company shall pay and or reimburse all expenses incurred for
herself and for her family subject to Rs. 60,000/- per year subject to the taxability as per
Income TaxAct 1961.

2. leave Travel Concession: The Company shall pay and or reimburse Travel Expenses
incurred while on leave for herself and for her family once in a year in accordance with any
rules specified by the Company but the amount should not exceed Rs. 60,000/- per year
subjectto the taxability as perthe Income Tax Act 1961.

By order of the Board
For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
Chairperson

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2017

REGISTERED OFFICE:
26, Manoj Industrial Premises
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai-400 031
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THE STATEMENT CONTAINING INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PROVISION (IV) OF PARA (B)
OF SECTION Il OF PART Il OF SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, TO THE EXTENT
APPLICABLE, GIVEN HEREUNDER:

I. GEMNERAL INFORMATION:

i  MNature of Industry: The Company is primaiily in the business of Pharmaceuticals and
Hedlthcare.

(i Dateorexpecteddate of commencement of Commercial production: Not Applicable

(il In case of new companies, expected dafle of commencement of aclivities as per
project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospecius: Not Applicable.

(vj Anancia performance: Based on the Audited financial results for the vear ended 315t
March, 201 7:
Particulars (Rupees In Lakh)
Tumover & Other Income 5.861.00
Grass Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 412.47
Met Profit after Tax 142.74

(v) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any - Not Applicable

1I. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEES:

(1) Background details:
gﬁﬁ Fredun Medhora Dr. {Mis) D.N. Medhora
Designation | Manoaging Director Joint Managing Diector
Educatfion hiasters in Business Adminisfrafion Ph.D in chemisiry from University
from Cardiff University-UK. Depariment of Chemical
Graduate with honours of Magma | Technology (UDCT)
Cum Loude in Business
Enfrepreneurship from Plattsburgh
University New York
Past Managing Director since 15th Was the Joint Managing Director
Experence | October 2014 and actively of the Company since 1st January

irvolved in the day to day business
fransaciions and policy matiers.

2010 and fully responsible for ihe
growth of the Company, being
the founder Promoier Direcior

of ine company and a
technical person
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(ii) Past remuneration during the financial year ended 31st March, 2017:

Name of
Director Fredun Medhora Dr. (Mrs) D N Medhora
Remuneration| Rs. /- 24,00,000. Rs. 12,00,000/-

(iii) Recognition or Awards:

Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
a. Scholarship from Lady Tata Memorial Trust,

b. Rashtriya Rattan Award by Global Economic Council, New Delhi,

c. Bharat Nav Nirman Ratan Award by All India Business Development Association,

(IV) Job Profile and their suitability :
Mr. Fredun Medhora

Mr. Fredun M. Medhora is a graduate with honours of Magma Cum Laude in Business
Entrepreneurship from Plattsburgh University New York having completed 127 credifs in 2 4
years. He has achieved the highest graduating grade point average for entire major. He was
also awarded a standing in the Dean’s List for all the semesters. He was the recipient of Direct
Marketing Seminar Scholarship whilst working with the Director of Smaill Business Development
Center (SBDC) Plattsburgh New York for helping new enfrepreneurs setup their business. He has
gained experience in creating organization flow charts for (SBDC) office and working with
prospective clients through research and gathering background information for their
interests. During his Intemnship he was also involved in developing of the Supply Chain
Management Major at the School of Business. He has been a member of the Beta Gamma
Sigma Honour Society and also Phi Kappa Phi Honour Society,

The wide experience gained by him during his graduation in US has helped him in completing
his Masters in Business Administration  from Cardiff Business School Wales. During his studies in
Cardiff he worked in the Finance Department of Student’s Union of Cardiff University where he
created process flow charts and job description of each individual within the office. He was
assigned the topic 'Prospects of Neutraceuticals Industry in India’ for his thesis during his MBA
course.

He was appointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company in the year 2013 and
considering his vigour for growth for the Company, he was appointed as the Managing
Director of the Company since 2014 . He has been entrusted with the substantial powers of
the management of the company

The challenging business environment requires review of all the operations, monitoring and
decision making on day to day basis which is required to be taken on fast scale and the
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Company has been immensely benefited by his timely decision making.
Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora

The pioneer and the founder Promoter Director of the Company. She was associated with the
Company since the incorporation of the Company. and is the chairperson of the Company
for more than two decades. and she is overall responsible for stabilizing the business
operations. of the Company.

she is overall responsible for launching new products for export markets.

Decision making in any business requires guidance and advice on ongoing basis and her
knowledge and vast experience will be going to be immensely beneficial to the Company.

["u"] Remuneration pmposed: As specified in the Resolution for Mr. Fredun Medhora and
Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora

(vij Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company,

profile of the position and person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would
be with respect to the country of his origin) :
Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile of Managing Directorand
the Whole Time Director, the responsibiliies shouldered by them and the industry
benchmarks, the remuneration proposed to be paid is in line with the remuneration
packages paid to similar senior level counterpart(s) in other Companies.

(viij Pecuniary relationship(s)directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with
the managerial personnel, if any:
Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid fo all, the Managing Director and the
Whaole Time Director, they do not have any other pecuniary relationship with the
Company. Mr. Fredun Medhora is related to Mr. Nariman Medhora as the son and
Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora being the wife of Mr. Nariman Medhora and the mother of Mr.
Fredun Medhora.
Further, Mr. Fredun Medhora the Managing Director, Mr. Nariman Medhora, the Whole
Time Director and Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora being the Chairperson and Whole Time
Director are holding equity shares in the Company.

ll. OTHER INFORMATION:

(i) Reasons of loss orinadequate profits:

For the time being, the Company is eaming profits in its operations. However, looking to the stiff
market conditions and competitions, there may be an impact on the operations of the
Company bringing down margins fo some extent in future.
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(ii) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement and expected increase in
productivity and profits in measurable terms:
In the previous year the Company’s expenses went up drastically due fo the development
and expansion in the manufacturing unit at Palghar. An increase in the interest cost has also
affected the profits of the Company. However, once the expansion of the unit is complete,
the Company expects good increase in productivity leading to much betfter profits, The
Company is working very hard and already hopefully its impact will be reflected in the results
forthe yearending 31st March 2018.
(iii) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:

Not Applicable
(IV.) Disclosures: The information and disclosures of the remuneration package of the

managerial personnel have been duly mentioned in the notice of this Meeting.

(V.) Stockoption: N.A.

By order of the Board
For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
Chairperson

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2017

REGISTERED OFFICE:
26, Manoj Industrial Premises
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai-400 031
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NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO AITEND AND VOTE AT THE 30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING I5
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF.
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE,
MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies, etc. must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. A person shall not act as a Proxy formore
than 50 members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
voting share capital of the Company. However, a single person may act as a proxy for
member holding more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of the
Company, provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

Every member entitled to vote at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company can
inspect the proxies lodged at the Company at any time during the business hours of the
Company during the period beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the Annual General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of the
meeting. However, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions
toinspect the proxies lodged shall be required fo be provided to the Company.

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed
from 22nd September 2017 fo 28th September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

3. The members/proxies should bring their attendance slips sent herewith, duly filled in for
aftending the meeting.

4. Enfry in the meeting hall shall be strictly restricted to the members/valid proxies only
carnying the aftendance slip.

5. The members are requested to notify any change in their registered address/residential
status immediately to the Registrars M/S. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Limited, Unit No. 9,
Shiv ShaktiIndl. Estate, J.R. Boricha Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus, Lower
Parel (E), Mumbai- 400011, Incase of Dematerialised shares, the aforesaid information
should be given to the depository paricipant with whom the memiber has an account.

6. Members may note that The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under, allow the
Company to send notices and documents, including Annual Report to the shareholders
through electronic mode fo the Registered e-mail addresses of shareholders.
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6.1,

6.2.

6.3

6.4

6.5

10.

11,

Keeping in view the green initiative taken by the MCA and to save the cost involved in
printing and dispatch, we propose to send all future communications including all the
notices of General Meetings, Financial Statements and Postal Ballot Notices etc. of the
Company, in electronic mode.

In order to facilitate the same, we request you to fumish your consent with e-mail ID
quoting your folio number to our Registrar & Share Transfer Agents M/S. Purva Sharegistry
(Indlia) Pvt. Limited.

In case of any changes in your email address, the same may be communicated
immediately.

In case you are holding shares in electronic form, please update your e-mail 1D with your
depository participant.

Please note that as a member of the Company, you will always be entitled to receive all
communications in, Physical form, upon request.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of The Companies Act,
2013 inrespectoftheitemno. 510 7 of the Notice is annexed herewith.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement
shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normnal
business hours (10:00 A.M. to 5:00 EM.) on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays
and Holidays, up fo and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules
framed there under and as per the Listing Agreement the Members are provided with
the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by
CDs5L, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice. All shareholders holding shares as on 21st
September 2017 (end of the day) being the cut-off date [i.e record date for the purpose
of Rule 20(2)(ii) of The Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 201 5] fixed
for determining voting rights of members will be entitled fo paricipate in e-voting
process.

Memibers who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot
form [aftached with this notice) so as to reach the scrutinizer Mr. Rajendra R, Vaze, the
Practicing Company Secretary C/O Purva Sharegistry, 9 Shiv Shakti Ind. Estate, J R
Boricha Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 400
011 not later than 28th September 2017 Ballot forms received after this date will be
treated as invalid.

Members can opt for only one mode of voting. i.e. either by Ballot Form or e —voting. In
case members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall
prevail and votes cast through the Ballot form shall be freated as invalid. The members
who have cast their votes by remote E voting prior to the meeting can also attend the
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12,

13.

14,

(1)

(i)

(i)
(v)

V)

o

(vi)

meeting but shall not be entitied to cast their votes.

The Board, vide its Resolution passed on 30th May 2017, has appointed Mr. Rajendra IR,
Viaze, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No.FCS 4247 CP NO.1975) as
Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and Ballot form process in accordance
with the law and in a fair and fransparent manner.

Members may contact Mr. Fredun Medhora the Managing Director of the Company for
any grievances connected with electronic means at the Registered office of the
Company l.e.at 26, Manoj Industrial Premises G.D. Ambekar Marg Wadala, Mumbai-
400031

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of the voting at the General Meeting, first count
the votes cast at the meeting and then unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting
in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and
shall make not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
Scrutinizer's report of the fotal votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the chairperson of
Company/Meeting in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the results of
the voting forthwith. The results declared with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on
the website of the Company and will be forwarded to the BSE Limited.

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E- VOTING
The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

The E voting period begins on Monday 25th September 2017 (2.00 a. m IST) and ends
on Wednesday the 27th September 2017 (5.00 p. m IST). During this period shareholder's
of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of 21st September 2017 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

The shareholders should log on fo the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during
the voting period

Click on "Shareholders” tab.

Now, select the “Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited * from the drop down menu and click
on "SUBMIT”

Now Enteryour User ID

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

Next enter the Image Verification code/Captcha code as displayed and Click on Login.
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(vil)

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and cast your vote earlier for EVSN of any Company, then your existing password is to be
used.

(viil) Ifyou are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in their PAN Field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account maintained with

the DP of CDSL or with the company records for the said demat account or
folio in dd/mmfyyyy format.

(ix)
(x)

(xi)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Memibers holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for ewoting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
o keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited on which you

choose to vote.

(xil) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the

option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

(xiv) Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish fo view the entire Resolution details.

(xv)

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A
confirnation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL’ and accordingly modify your vote,
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(xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to maodify your

vote,

(xvil) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”

option on the Voting page.

(xvill) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and

(xix)

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the systemn.

Note for Institutional Shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) are required to log on
fo hitps://www.evotingindia.co.in andregister themselves as Corporate.

Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user using the admin
login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed fo helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast theirvote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the frequently
asked Questions ("FAQS") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Other Instructions:

1.

The e-voting period commences onMonday the 25th Septermnber 2017 (2.00 a. mIST)
and ends on Wednesday the 27th September 2017 ( 5.00 p. m IST). During this period,
members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on 21st September 2017 , may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
maodule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, Once the vote on a resolution is
cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
The voting rights of members shall be in proportion fo their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date 21st September 2017,

Mr. Rajendra R. Vaze Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and fransparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated
Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith fo the
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Chairperson of the Company.

5. Members whio do not have access to e«wvohing facility may send duly completed Ballot
Form (Aftached to this nofice ) so as to reach the Sciutinizer, Mr. Rajendra R. Vaze,
Practicing Company Secretary, C/O Purva Sharegistry, ¢ Shiv Shakli  Ind, Estate, J R
Baricha Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel| East]. Murmbai
400011 not later than 28th Septemiber 2017, Ballot Form received after this date will be
treated as invalid,

6. In case of any quernies, you may refer the frequently asked Questions [FAGHS) for
shareholders and e-voting user manual for shareholders availoble at the "downloads”
section of www.evoling.com orwiite an email 1o helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com

ANMNEXURE TO NOTICE :
Explanatory statement Pursuant 1o Section 102 of The Companies Act, 2013

ltemMo. 5

The Present Authorized Capiial of fhe Company is Rs. 6,00,00,000/-( Six Crores Onliy ). fi is
proposed o increase the Auihorized Capiial fo Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Ten Crores Oniy | in fhe
manner as set out in the Notice in accordance with Section 61 of The Companies Act, 201 3.
The increase of the authorized Capital of the Company is proposed to enable, af appropriate
times as the Board may hereafter decide, the issue of furiher capital pursuant fo existing
commitments and proposal o issue shares of the Company.

The consequent dlieration of the Memorandurn and Arficles of Association of fhe Comparnsy
will be effected in accordance with the provisions of Section 13 & 14 of The Companies Act.
2013,

The Board of Directaors, therefore, recommends the passing of the Resolution as confained in
ltem Mo.5 of the accomparying Motice.

Mone of the Direclors, may be considered fo be concemed or inferested in the proposed
resolution.

A copy of the present Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Comparny and the
proposed dlteration is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Comparny
between 11.00 am. and 1.00 p.m. on any working day, excluding Saturdays & holiday upto
and on the day of the Annual General Meeting.

ltemNo. &

The Board of Directors of the Company have decided o re appoint M. Fredun Medhota as
the Managing Director atf the Board mesting of the Company held on 30th May 2017. onthe
terms and condilions as menticned and the same hos aieady been approved by the
Remuneration Commitiee.

The Board hias alreody decided 1o fix the remuneration payable 1o M. Fredun Medhora at Rs.
2,040,000/ per monih from 15th October 2017 for his fenure of appointment i.e. up 1o 14th
Qcioloer 2020. The total remuneration payable o M. Fredun Medhora will be as per the
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provisions of Schedule V of The Companies Act, 2013.and the same has already been
approved by the Remuneration Commiftee.

He was originally appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for the period from
15th October 2014 to 14th October 2017 and the shareholders have already approved his
appointment at an Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 10th July 2015
and considering his vigour for growth, it has become advisable to re-appoint him  for the
further period of three yearsi.e. from 15th October 2017 1o 14th October 2020.

His appointment is required to be approved by a Special Resolution by the shareholders of
the Company as per Schedule V

In view of this the Board of Directors of the Company have placed the matter before the
shareholders for approving the appointment of Mr. Fredun Medhora as the Managing
Director by a special resolution.

The terms and conditions of the appointment of the Managing Director may be altered and
varied from time to time by the Board as the Board of Directors may consider necessary and
deem fit, so as not to exceed the limits prescribed in 196, 197, 203 with Schedule V and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of The Companies Act 2013.

Notwithstanding, where in any financial year during the cumrency of tenure of the Managing
Director, the Company has no profits or if the profits are inadequate, it may continue to pay
him remuneration by way of salary and perquisites as above, as minimum remuneration.
The Managing Director shall be enfitled to leave in accordance with rules of the Company.
Leave accumulated but not availed of at the fime of leaving the services of the Company on
any ground shall be allowed to be encashed. This willnot be considered as a perquisite.
The appointment of Mr. Fredun Medhora as the Managing Director may be ferminable by
either party by giving two months notfice in writing.

Disputes between the Company and the Managing Director or with the heirs or with the legal
representatives may be seftled by Arbitration under the INDIAN ARBITRATION ACT, 1240,

Apart from the aforesaid remuneration, the Managing Director shall also be entitied to
reimbursement of enferfainment and conveyance expenses, expensas actually incured by
him in the course of and for the purpose of the Company's business.

The Managing Director shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending the meetings of Board of
Directors or Committee thereof.

The Managing Director shall not become interested or otherwise concemed directly or
through his wife or through his minor children in any selling agency of the Company except
with the consent of the Company as per the provisions of the law in forces as applicable to the
Company

The Board of Directors of the Company have now decided to appoint Mr. Fredun Medhora as
the Managing Director of the Company for the period of 3 years w.e.f 15th October 2017
upto 14th October 2020 subject to the supervision, direction of the Board of Directors of the
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Comparyon the remuneration and hence it has become necessary fhat his appointrment
and terms and conditions of his appointment including remuneration payable to him  should
be approved by the shareholders of the Company and hence the Board have decided fo
placethe resolution forthe approval of the shareholders.

The draft agreements 1o be entered into between the Company and Mr. Fredun iedhosa
and the remuneration to be payable on his gppointment is  placed for the approval of the
hMemibers.

The total remuneration payable 1o M. Fredun Medhora shall be subject fo the prowisions of
Schedule ¥ of The Companies Act, 2013.

The copy of the dralft agreement to be enfered into by the Company with k. Fredun Mehosa
is open for inspection by Members at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00
a.m. and 1.00p.m. on all working days expect Saturdays and Holidays.

Mr. Fredun Medhora is inferested in the resolution perfaining 1o his appointment and ki
MNariman kMedhora and Dr. [Mrs.) D. N. Medhora are also inferesied in the resolution relafed to
the appocintment of M. Fredun Medhora as he is related fo them. No other Director is
inferested in the Resolution .

The Resolution is set out in liern No.6 of the accompanying notice and accordingly the Board
recommends the same for the approval of the Shareholders.

temNo.7

The Boord of Direciors of the Compaony have now decided fo re-agppainit Dr. (Mrs] DN
Medhona as the Whote Time Direcior designaied as joint Maonoging Direcior of the Company
at the meeting of the Board of Direciors of the Company held on 30th May 2017 onihe feims
and condifions as menfioned.

The Board has also decided 1o fix the remuneration payable fo Dr. [(Mis) D.N. Medhora. af Rs.
1,00,000 per month from 1st January 2018 upio 31st December 2020. The foial
remuneration payable fo Dr. (Mrs) DUN. Medhora will be as per fhe provisions of Schedule W of
The Companies Act, 2013 & fhe same has already been appioved by the Remunesation
Committee,

Her appointment is reguired fo be approved by Special Resolution by the shareholders of the
Company as per Schedule Y

Cr. (hrs) D.M. Medhora is qualified as M.SC. Ph.D and is well recognized in the Phairma Feld for
last three decades. She is one of the founders of the Company and is associated with the
Company since the year 1987. Her greal knowledge and vast experience, wil immensely
benefit the Company. She has been instumental in developing formulations and looking
afterthe fechnical aspects of the Company.

She has already crossed the age of 72 but considering her vast experience and knowledge in
the Industry, itis very much justified o appoint her as the Whole Time Director of the Company.
In view of this the Board of Directors of the Company have placed the maitter before the
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shareholders for approving the appointment of Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora as the Whole Time
Director by Special Resolution.

The terms and conditions of the appointment of the Whole Time Director may be altered and
varied from time to time by the Board as the Board of Directors may consider necessary and
deem fit, so as not fo exceed the limits prescribed in 196, 197, 203 with Schedule V and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of The Companies Act 2013.

Notwithstanding, where in any financial year during the currency of fenure of the Whole Time
Director, the Company has no profits or if the profits are inadequate, it may continue to pay
her remuneration by way of salary and perquisites as above, as minimum remuneration,

The Whole Time Director shall be entitled to leave in accordance with rules of the Company.
Leave accumulated but not availed of at the time of leaving the services of the Company on
any ground shall be allowed to be encashed. This will not be considered as a perquisite.

The appointment of Dr, (Mrs) D.N. Medhora as the Whole Time Director may be terminable by
efther party by giving two months notice in writing.

Disputes between the Company and the Whole Time Director or with the heirs or with the legal
representatives may be settled by Arbitration under the INDIAN ARBITRATION ACT, 1240.

Apart from the aforesaid remuneration, the Whole Time Director shall also be entitled fo
reimbursement of enterainment and conveyance expenses, other expenses actually
incurred by herin the course of and for the purpose of the Company’s business.

The Whole Time Director shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending the meetings of Board
of Directors or Committee thereof.

The Whole Time Director shall not become interested or otherwise concemed directly or
through her husband or through her son in any selling agency of the Company except with
the consent of the Company as per the provisions of the law in forces as applicable to the
Company

The Board of Directors of the Company have now decided to re appoint Dr. (Mrs) D.N.
Medhora as the Whole Time Director of the Company for the period of 3 years we.f 1st
January 2018 upto 31st December 2020. subject to the supervision, direction of the Board of
Directors of the Company on the remuneration and hence. it has become necessary that her
appointment and terms and conditions of her appointment including remuneration payable
to her should be approved by the shareholders of the Company and hence the Board have
decidedto place the resolution for the approval of the shareholders,

The draft agreement to be entered into between the Company and Dr, (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
and the remuneration to be payable on her appointment is placed for the approval of the
Members.

The total remuneration payable to Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora shall be subject to the provisions of
Schedule V of The Companies Act, 2013 and her appointment and remuneration has been
approved by the Remuneration Commiftee.,
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The copy of the draft agreement to be entered into by the Company with Dr. (Mrs) D.N.
Medhaora is open for inspection by Members at the Registered Office of the Company
between 11.00a.m. and 1.00p.m. on all working days expect Saturdays and Holidays.

Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora is interested in the resolution pertaining to her appointment and Mr.
Fredun Medhora and Mr. Nariman Medhora are also interested in the resolution related to the
appocintment of Dr, (Mrs) D.N. Medhora as she is related to them. No other Director is interested
inthe Resolution .

The Resclution is set out in Item No. 7 of the accompanying notice and accordingly the Board
recommends the same for the approval of the Shareholders.

By order of the Board
For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
Chairperson Cum Ji. Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30/05/2017

REGISTERED OFFICE:
26, Manoj Industrial Premises
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai-400 031
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Details of ihe Directors seeking Appointment/Reappoiniment ai ihe Annual General
Meeting as per the Listing Agreement

MNAME M. Fredun Medhora
Date of Bith 2.10.19856
Date of Appointment 10.07.2015
. Masters in Business Administration from Condiff
Sualfication University-UK.

Graduate with honours of Magma Cumn Laude
in Business Enfrepreneurship from Plattsburgh
University New York

Brief Profile Managing Direcior since 15ih Ociober 2014 and
aciively invoived in the day o doay business
fransaciions and policy maiiers, and responsible
for the growth of the Company.

Directorship held in other companies | Fredun Healihcare Pt Lid,

kemicership of commitiees NILL
QICTO5s Companies
Shares held as on 31/03/2017 87, 700

. . . Related fo Mr. Naiman Medhosa and fo
Relaiionship Between the Direciors Dr. (Mrs) D.N. M
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o

Thie Memiboers

Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited
Mumioai.

Your Directors are pleased fo present the 30™ Annual Report of your Companiy with
the Audited Accounis for the year ended March 31,2017

FINANCIAL RESULTS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

(Rs. in lacks)
March 317 2017 harch 3172016
Sdles Income 5,669.62 4,232.13
Other Income 191.38 86.18
Total Income 5,861.00 4,318.32
Proiitiloss before Interest & Depreciation 526.05 476.62
Finance Caost 187.48 205,94
Depreciation § Amortization 113.58 80.43
Profitiloss before taxes 224.99 190.25
Exceptional Income /Expenses - (6.33)
Prior Period adjustments 2.39 (.42)
Profitiloss before Taxes 22259 183.50
Income Tax 79.85 76.55
ProfitiLoss afier fax. 142.74 106.25

‘four Compary posted a fotal income of Rs. 5861.00 lacks compared fo the income of Rs.
4318.32 lacks for the previous year and the net profit of Rs. 142.74 lacks compared fo fhe net
profit of Rs 106.95kacks  forthe previous year.

The tumover of the Company has increased as compared fo fhe previous year on account of
increase in business activities and addition of high speed fablefing machines and blister
packing machines.

‘four Directors are faking aggressive steps to increase the infrasfruciure of the manufacturing
unit at Palghar. This will not only substantially increase the existing manufacturing capacity but
will also add fo two different departments fo manufacture oinfments creams, gels and
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peliets of different APls. This "Business  Assessmient” will define the scale of success inthe near
fuhure, The focus of the Management is on saiisfying the changing needs and wanis of the
customers,

Sales Profits

i T lckihs) iin T lokns)

IR

201314 20014-15  2015-14 201417 20314 24-15 201514 A146-17

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have recommended a Dividend of 6 % on the ordinary equity shares
of the Company payable 1o those shareholders of the Company whose names appearin the
Register of Memibers as on the Book Closure date.

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES :

The growih mpelus helps the business. The cash flow generated by your Company 5
deployed in credting infrastructure o enhance the production capacity and give
confidence o the organization. The leaming opportunities for individuals and educating the
team to solve operational issues is considered a most imporiant facior. In review meetings the
information regarding the decksions the line managers have faken in a defined period are
propery discussed.

With proper vision, mission and value statemenis, the alignment of business is validated and
any disconnecis are reciified and connecied. it is of crucial mponance inai ihe change s
implementad within a shor fime 1o hove dynomic changes in ihe Business Activiiies.
According 1o a German — Amernican psychologist M. Kurt Lewin ine change in the behavicour
paitemn of the employess is referred io as the " move siage” because if causes a npple effect
within an organizaiion. Foan be summansed asbelow :

1

Execute the

Ensure that change
becomes permanent

>

Ensures that employees
<
are ready for change

intended change

Refreeze
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Your Directors are confident that by following  this Change Process, the management will
succeed in convincing the staff of this need, openness, transparency and honesty leading to
all round improvementin the business.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Cormpany is continuously complying with the Pollution Control Regulations in the state of
Maharashtra.

Unlike otherindustries where R & D investment is a small portion of the total sales, it approaches
about 20% in the pharma industry and hence the industry has to pay an enormous sum for a
new drug patent. To make such innovator products available to the poor, generic drugs are
adllowed to be manufactured and marketed where the innovators patent is not applicable.
Your Company has set up a complete R & D Department to develop such new formulations
with  proper process and analytical method validations., A consistent atternpt is made fo
improve the existing manufacturing processes and economise the cost of production. Your
Company has been successful in exporting recently patented costly molecules as their
generic versions. Since the opporfunities are huge, Your Company is in the process of
registering such more pharmaceutical products and increase the exports. Companies with
vision, values and focus will only succeed and hence the management has decided fo
spend more on R&D with strong commitment and will fo achieve this goal.

The Company also conducts In-House Energy Audit at regular intervals with proper monitoring
and maintenance of all the machines.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINS AND OUTGO:
Foreign Exchange Eamings. Export of Goods - Rs. 3,283.73
Foreign Exchange Outgo: —Rs. 703.27

FOIEigﬁ Exchunge EGIT"IH"IQS FO[E‘|QFI EXCHGI"IQE Expenses
(in T kxkhs) lin T lakhs)
201314 2014-15  2016-14 201617 2013-14 2014-16 201516 2016-17
DEPOSITORY SYSTEM:

Details of the Depository System are given in the section ‘Additional Information’ which forms a
part of the Corporate Govermnance Report and is attached with the Annual Accounts.

BOARD MEETINGS AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS.
1. Ten(10) Board meetings were held during the year. The details of the Board meetings and
the aftendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

2. Four [4) Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year. The details of the Audit
Committee Meetings and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate
Govermnance Report,

3. One (1) Remuneration Committee was held during the year. The details of the
Rermuneration Committee Meeting and the attendance of the Directors are provided in
the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS:

As per the provisions of section 152 of The Companies Act 2013 Mr. Fredun Medhora retires by
rotation and being eligible for appointment offers himself for re-appointment.
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ANMUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF S COMMITTEES
AND OF INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Board of Direciors has camed ouf an annual
avaleation of iis own performance, Board Commiitiees and Individual Direcions.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board affer seeking inputs from ofl the
Cirectars on the basis of criteria such as the Board Composition and sinuciure effectiveness of
Board process, pariicipation in the long-ferm sirafegic planning, informnation, funciioning efc.

The performance of the Commitiees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inpuis from
he Commiitee memibers on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of commitiees.
effectieness of Commitiee mestings, etc

The Board reviewed the performance of the Individual Direciors on the bbasis of the crilesia
such as the contibution of the Individual Director to the Board and Commitiee Meetings.
preparedness on the issues fo be discussed, meaningiul and constructive confribution and
inputs in meetings, efc. In addition, the Chairperson was also evaluated on the key aspects of
her role.

TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Morale of our professionals continued fo be high. The Comipany continues fo put concerled
efforts in recruiting quadlity people. Development and fraining programs are underiaken
regulary. The key focus is being given 1o areas like employees giowth and satisfaction along
with employees’ relations during the year. The relationship between manoagement and
employees continues 1o be one of mutual respect, appreciation and cordial.

Cureni Employees Tenure with e Company In years

Below &
S5to 0
1010 20
150 20

H) B Ao
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AUDITORS

The Auditors Mfs. Savia & Associates Mumibai Charlered Accountanis (ICAl Registration
Mo: 109346 1'W) were appointed as the Statufory Auditors at the Annual General Meeting held
on 27ih Sepiember 20146 for a period of 2 years i.e. upio the conclusion of the 315t Annual
General Meeiing that will be held in the year 2018 subject to the ratification by the members
at every Annual General Mesting.

The Company has received a confimmaiion from MYS. Sovia & Associaies 1o ihe effect thal
ihelr appoiniment, if made, will comply with ine eligiblity crifernia in ferms of Seciion 141 (3) of
The Comipanies Act, 201 3.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereundes, M. Rajendia Vaze of hs.
Rajendra And Co. Practising Company Secrefaries, have been appointed as Secretfarial
Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is annexed as Annexure o this
Report, The report is self-explanatory and does not call for any fusther comiments.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS

Mo significant and material orders were passed by the Regulatory Autharities or the Couts or
Tiiounals that may have an impact on the going concemn status and Company’s Operations
in foresesabls future,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 22(3) of the Act and ule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual retum in Form MGT 2 s annexed as Annexure || fo
this Report

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of infemnal financial controls and compliance systems established

and mairitained by the Company, work performed by the Infernal, Statutory, and Secretarial

Auditors and External consultanii{s) and the reviews pearformed by Management and the

relevant Board committess, including the Audit Comnmitiee, the Board is of the opinion that

the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective dusing the Financial

Year2016-17

Acoordingly, pursuant 1o Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, fo the best of their

knowiedge and albility, confinm that:

(@) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relaling fo material departures;
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(b) theyhave selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as fo give a frue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the
profit of the Company for that period,;

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imregularities;

(d) theyhave prepared the annual accounts on a "going concerm basis”;

(e) theyhave laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such intemal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(fl they have devised proper systems fo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS :

During the year, the Company has not given any new loans or made any investments and has
not provided any Guarantees except those which are already mentioned in the audited
accounts of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party fransactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Act and the Listing Agreement. The details of the tfransactions with related
parties are provided in the accompanying financial statements.

There were no materially significant related party fransactions made by the Company during
the year that would have required members approval under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reqguirements), 2015. The policy on materiality of related party
fransactions and dealing with related party fransactions is approved by the Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a Whistleblower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the
Directors, employees and its stakeholders to report their concems about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or viclation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The
policy pravides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the
mechanisrm and also provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, It
is affimed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Committee
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMNALYSIS AND REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Regulaiion 27 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments), 2015
ihe Manogement Discussion and Analysis and the Coiporate Govemance Repori, as
required under Regulaiion 27 of ihe SEBI (Listing Obligaiions and Disclosure Requiremenis),
2015is presented in a separate sechion forming part of e Annual Repor.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Direciors .
under Section 149 [7) of The Companies Act, 2013 and that hefshe meets the ciitersia of
Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25
of SEBI [Listing Oblgations and Disclosure Reguirement) Regulation 201 5.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE (PREVENTION ,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL ) ACT, 2013

The Compary has in place an Anfi Sexual Harassment  Policy inline with the requirennenits of
e Sexual Harassmeni of women ai Workplace [Preveniion, prohikiiion and Rediessal) Aci,
2013,

All employees [pemaneni, coniraciual, femporary, frainees are covered under ihis policy.
MO Ccomplainis pertaning o sexual harassment were received duning FY 2016-1 7.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS :

The Compary would like to acknowledge all its stakeholders, Indusind Bank and Shamio
Yithal Co-operative Bank, cusiomers, key partners for their support and all its employees for
their dedication and hard work.

The Directors appreciate the continued guidance received from vaiious Regulatory
Autharifies including RBI, SEBI, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, The Registrar of Companies, The
Bombay Stock Exchange, Income Tax and Sales Tax and Service Tax Autharities efc.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. [Mrsi 0. M. Medhora
Chairperson

Place : Murmbai
Datfe : 30" May2017.
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FORM NO. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017
[Pursuant fo Section 204 (1) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rule ¢ of the Companies
[Appointiment and Remuneration of Managetial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The hMemibers,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

l"¥e have conducied the Secrefaiial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
prowisions and ihe adherence to good corporate practices by Fredun Pharmaceuticals
Limited [U29253MHZ009PTC 19532 3) (hereinafier called “the Company’).

Secreiariad oudit was conducied in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evalucting ihe coporaie conducisfstaiutory compliances and expressing our opinion
ihereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returms
filed and other records mainicined by the Company, the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agenis and authorised represeniafives during ihe conduct of
Secretarial Audit, the explanations and clanificafions given to us and he represeniaiions
made by the Managemeni, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has. during
he audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, generally complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the exdent, in the manner and subject to
the reporfing made hereinafter.

We have sxamined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and ofher
records mode available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial veor ended
on 31stkarch, 2017 according fo the provisions of :

() TheCompanies Act, 2013 ['the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(il The Securties Contract (Regulation] Act, 1956 ['SCRA) and the ules made thereunder;

(il The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(W} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the mles and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Invesiment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borowings:- (Not applicable 1o the Company duing the audi
period;

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines presciibed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ['SEBI AcT)
(a) The Securifies and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
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Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to time;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securties and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(e) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f)] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 - (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(vi] Otherlaws applicable specifically to the Company namely
Bombay Shops and Establishments Act.

The Factories Act, 1948 and rules and regulations thereunder,
Income Tax Act 1961 relating to Tax Deducted at source .
The Employees Provident Fund Act.

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

8. The payment of Bonus Act, 1965

N~

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(I Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to Board and General Meetings.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered info by the Company with BSE Limited read with the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 made
effective from 1st December, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:
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+ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly consfituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in
the compaosition of the Board of Directors place during the period under review.

+  Adeqguate nofice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

* Decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.

We further report that there are adequate systerns and processes in the Cormpany
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, efc.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has following event which had
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, etc. N.A.

The shareholders have passed necessary resclutions in an Extra Ordinary General Meeting
held on 30th May 2016 for the following:
a. Alteration of the Authorized Capital.
b. Issue of 8% Redeemable Cumulative Preference shares & finalizing the terms and
conditions of the issue.

For Rgjendra And Co.,
Company Secretaries

CS. Rajendra R. Vaze
FCSNo: 4247 CPNo 1975

Flace: Mumbai
Date : 30ith May, 2017

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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To,

ANNEXURE A

The Members,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Qurreport of even date isto be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
onouraudit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that corect facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, efc

The complionce of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForRajendra And Co.,
Company secretaries

CSRdjendraR. Vaze
FCSNo.: 4247 CPNo.: 1975

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2017
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FORM NO. MGT 9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2017
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Company (Management & Adminisiration ) Rules, 2014.

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
[ i L24239MH 198 7PLC 043662
i Redistation Dalbe 05081987
i Marrme of the Comparny FREDUN PHARMACHUTICALS LIKITED
] gﬁ:ﬁgﬂ; visub-category Company imifed by sharesindian
Pam Non-Govemnmeni Compony
" Address of the Regisierad office 26 Mangj Industial Premises .
& contact delals G.D. Annibekar Borg, Woddalo Murnbai-400 031
Wi Whether isled compony Yes
Purva SharegsingdIindialPyvi Lid Lind no 2.
v Mame , Address & condoct delals Shivshakdi Ind Esit. JR.Boiicha morg Cop.
of the Regsirar & Transfer Agent, iF any, Koshurba Hospifal Lane Lowes Parel (E]
hurbai-20001 1

il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business aciivifies confribuiing 1095 or mose of the tofd fumover of the company shall
be sholed
SLNo Nome & Descripfion of MIC Code of the % fo total furnover
main producisiservices Product jsefvice of ihe compaony
] Maonufociure of phamoceuticas, 24931 o8
neuracauticak herbd fdistary supplements
2 Yeterinary products 2
1] PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCILATE COMPANIES
HOLDING/
Nome & Address %% OF APPLICABLE
5L No CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY!
of the Comporyy ASSOCIATE SHARES HELD SECTION
| A
2 LA
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Cat g MNo. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at .
egory o beginning of the year the end of the year /s change
Shareholders 31/03/2016 31/03/2017 during the year
% of Total % of Total
Physical Physical
Demat |Physi Total Shares Demat |Phys Total Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian 0 1] 0 0 ] 0 0 a0
a) IndividualfHUF 17511101 0  |1751110| 74.44 1751110 O [1751110| 74.44
b Cental Govtor Hate Gt | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Bodies Comporates 0 a 0 0 )] 0 0 ]
o) Bank/Fl 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0
e Any ofher 0 0 0 0 1] 8] ] 0
*Directors 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
* DIRECTORS RELATIVES 0 0

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) [17s1m0f o 1751110 74.44 17511100 0 [1751110] 74.44

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 8] ]
) Bodies Comp. 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d] Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other. .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding
of Promoter 1751110 0 [1751110| 74.44 [1751110] O [1751110| 74.44 | © 0
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)2)

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 | 75000 | 75000 | 3.19 0 0 0 0 319 0
b) Banks/F| 0 a 0 0O |75000| O |75000| O 319 0
C) Cenntral govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Gowt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&) Vienture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

flInsurance Companies

g) Flis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (B) (1) 0 |75000 | 75000 | 3.19 | 75000 O 75000 | 3.9 0 0
(2] Non Institutions

a) Bodies comporatey 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1] Indian 0 19000 | 19000 | 0.81 a 15000 [ 15000 | 0.44 017

i) Overseqs 1] 0 0] 1] 0 0 1] 0 0

b) Individucls

I} Individual sharehaldars

holding nominal share | 21500 (271770293270 12,47 |100522|180370|280892) 11.94 | -0.53 0
capital upto Rs.2 kakhs

ii] Individuals shareholders
holding nominal shore 15400 0 1540000 &.55 |169364 0 169364 7.2 0.65 0
capital in excess of
Rs. 2 lakhs

c] Others (specify)

c-1) NRI (Repeat

& Non Repeat] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c-2) OCB's 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢-3) Hind Undivided | 40020 0 40020 | 2.55 | 60030 0 60030 | 2.55 0 0
Farmily

SUBTOTAL (B) (2) |235520|290770|526290| 22.37 |330920(195370|526290| 22.37 0 0
Total Public

Shareholding 235520 |365770(601290| 25.56 |405920(195370|601290| 25.56 0 0
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by

Custodian for 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) [ 98663001 365770£3524000 100 P15703001195370£2352400 100 0 0




Fredun Phamnoceuticals Ld  Snnuaol Repcat 2016-7017

(i) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
SNl Shoreholders Shareholding ot fhe beginning Shareholding at fhe :ﬁTrF: i“"
Mame of the year 31/037201& end of the yvear 31/03/2017 during the year
< of okl | - Of Shares % of fofal | ™ of showes
NO of shares of pledged HNO of | shares of pledged
encumibesed encumbesd
shares the 10 tokal shares e o lofal
company | company |
Dr. (Mrs) DM, Medhora | 1321310 5617 0 1321310 5617 i} 0
kdr. Maiiman Medhora| 342100 | 14,54 0 342100 | 1454 0 0
M. Fredun Medhora | 87700 373 0 87700 373 i} 0
Totd 1751110 74.44 0 1751110 74.44 i} 0
i) |CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE]
SL Share holding at the Date |Reasom|increase/Decrease| Cumulative Shaxe
No. beginning of the Year in Shareholding | holding during the
2110320146 year 31032012
No.of | % of ioial No. of | % of iofal | No. of | % of tofal
Shares | shares of the Shares | shares of | Shares shares of
company the the
COTMEORY COMPamny
1 |Cx] birs) DM, Wechora | 13213100 56,17 31.03.2017 | NA 1] 0 1321310 56,17
2 M Naiiman Medhora | 342100) 14.54 31.03.2017 | NA 0 0 342100 14.54|
3 e Fredun Medhoma 87700 3.73/31.03.2017 | NA 0 0 877001 3.23|
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(V)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
o) Shreroder | Sdddngatte | Cumualie Shareheling | e g
during the year
31/03/2016 31/03/2017
No. of Shares |% of Total Shares| No. of Shares % change in Type
of the company share holding
during the year
I
31/03/2017 75000 3g
2 | SUDHA M DOSHI 62000 2.64
31/03/20017 62000 2.64
3 | SURIN C SHAH 20000 0.85
3103207 20000 0.85
4 | MIHIR SHAH 146000 0.68
31/03/2017 14000 D.68
5 | TAPATI BHASKAR MEHTA 14000 0.68
12/04/2016 -1 0,00 15999 0.568 sel
15/04/2016 -1 0,00 15998 .68 Sel
22/04/2016 -1 0.00 15997 0.58 el
29/04/2016 -10 0.00 15987 0.68 sel
10/0&/2016 -8 0,00 15979 0.58 Sall
1410/2014 -5 0,00 15974 0.68 el
2110206 -8 0,00 15966 .68 Sal
04/11/2016 -2 0.00 15944 0.58 el
3103207 15964 0.568
& | P ANITHA 20000 0.85
31/03/2017 20000 0.85
7| SACHIN J SHAH 10000 0.43
31/03/2016 10000 0.43
g | GUMAVANTH KUMAR HUF 20020 0.85
3njosn2msy 20020 0.85
@ | GUNAVANTHKUMAR G VAID 20020 0.85
anjosn2msy 20020 0.85
10 | GOTHAMCHAMND A HUF 20020 0.85
31032007 20020 0.85
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP

sL No !"IGME of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Directors & KMP end of the year during the year
No. of Shares |% of Total Shares| Mo, of Shares | % change in
of the company share holding
during the year
1 Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora
At the beginning of the year 1321310 5617 1321310 5617
Bought During the Year
Sold During the Year
Afthe end of the Year 1321310 56.17 1321310 5617
2 Wi, Mariman Medhora
At the beginning of the year 342100 14.53 342100 14,53
Bought During the Year 0
Sold During the Year 0 a 0
At the end of the Year 342100 14.53 342100 14.53
3 Mr Fredun Medhora
At the beginning of the year 87700 3.73 87700 373
Bought During the Year
Sold During the Year 0 a 0 1]
At the end of the Year 87700 3.73 87700 373
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(vi) INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Tacharg | st | oo |
depaosits
Indebtness at the
beginning of the
financial year
l) Principal Amount 124555178.90 | 24689223.75 1953040.00 | 151197442.65
i) Inferest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 124555178.90 ( 245689223.75 1953040000 | 151197442.65
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Additions 4537217.846 | 30234595.41 1291945.00 | 346063758.27
Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MNet Change 4537217.86 | 30234595.41 129194500 | 36063758.27
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

[} Principal Armount 129092396.76 | 54923819.14 3244985.00 [ 187261200.92
i) Inferest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iil] Inferest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i-+ii-+iii) 129092396.76 | 54923819.16 | 3244985.00 | 187261200.92

(vii)

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration fo Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager:

5L No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
Fredun Medhora| Daulat Medhora | Nariman Medhora
Managing JT Managing JT managing
Director Director Director
1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in secfion 17(1) of 2400000.00 1200000.00 1320000.00 492000000
the Income Tax.
19641,
() Value of perquisites
s 17(2) of the Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
taw Act, 1961
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() Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Income Tax Act, 1941
2 | Stock opfion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 | Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qs % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
others (specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 | Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (A) 2400000.00 1200000.00 1320000.00 4920000.00
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration fo other directors: (NOT APPLICABLE)

C. REMUMERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD  (NOT APPLICABLE)

(viii)  PEMALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Details of Penalty/
e Section of the Brief Punishment/ Authority “pp?;’c':nm"de
P Companies Act Description Compounding | (RD/NCLT/Court) H
(give details)
fees imposed
MN.A. MNLA.
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL MN.A.
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL N.A.
Compounding N.A. M.A.
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT . N.A.
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding N.A.
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Corporate Governance Report for the year 2016-17
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Effective Corporate Govemnance practices conslitule the strong foundation on which
sucoessiul commercial Enferprises are built 1o kast. The Company's Phiiosophy on Corporate:
Governance overseas business sirafegies and ensures fiscal accountakility, ethical
corporate behavior and faimess io all the siakeholders comprising Regulaioss, employees,
cusiomers, vendors, investors and the socieiy atf large.

Corporgie Govemnance signifies accepiance by ihe managemeni of ine inalienakbde righis
of shareholders as the irue owners of Tne organization and of iheir own ole as frusiees on
behalf of the shareholders.

The Comipany understands and respecisiisfiduciaryiole and responsibility to the
shareholders and stives hard o mest their expeciations. The Company believes thal best
board praciices, fransparent disclosures and shareholder empowerment are necessany for
cregting shareholder value.

The Company has infused the philosophy of Corporate Govemance info all ifs acfivities. The
philcsophy on Corporate Govemance is an important fool for shareholder protection and
miceamization of ther long ferm values. The cardinal pincipals such as independence.
accountability, responsibility, fransparency, fair and fimely disclosures, credibility efc. seive os
e means forimplementing the philosophy of corporate govemance inletfer and spiiit.
Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requrernents) Regulations, 2015 [“SEB Listing Regulations), the Company has executed fresh
Listing Agreernent with the Stock Exchange Mumbai.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the guidelines on Corporate
Governance stipulated as per Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clause (b) ta (i) of
sub regulation [2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations as applicable with regard to
corporate Govemnance.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Beard of Directors has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. All Board Members and Senior Management pesonnel have
afiirmed complicnce with the said code of conduct forthe yearended 3 1stMarch 201 7.
Mecessary declaration to fhis effect signed by ihe Managing Director forms part of ine Annual
Repori of the Comipany forine yearended 3 1sibarch 201 7.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors, along wilh its commiittees, provides leadership and guidance: io the
Company’s management and directs, supernvises and confrols fhe performance of fhe
Company.

The Board cumently compprises of six Directors of which Thwee Directors are the Executive
Directors. The other Three Directors are Non-Execufive Independent Direcioss. commensurate:
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with the size of the Company, complexity and nature of various underlying businesses. The
Board of your Company consists of persons having professional background, varied
experience, knowledge and commitment to discharge their responsibilities and duties.

The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director, and as such 50% of the Board Comprises
of Independent Directars. All the independent directors have confirmed that they meet
'Independence’ criteria as per Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with

Section 149 (6) of The Act.

& O

clors [l hoependent Disaclons

B hale Diecton B Fernake Diecioo Exeitive
None of the Directors on the Company’s Board hold the Directorship in more than ten Public
Companies. Further none of them is a member of more than ten commiftees and chairman
of more than five commiftees across all the public companies in which he/she is a Director. All
the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding committee position held by them
in other Companies. None of the Independent Directors of the company are related to each
other The appointment of Executive Directors including the tenure and terms of remuneration
has already been approved by the members.
The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company,
prepared by the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-
compliances.
The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed four months
and during the year Ten Board meetings were held. The necessary quorum was present for all

the meetings.
Attendance of directors during fiscal 2017

MName of the

M. N, B. Medhora v vV VV VvV V V VvV v v EEE 0
Dr. (Mrs.) D.N.Mednora v Yy VvV vV VvV vV vV VYV v v EHEmm 0
Mr. Fredun Medhora v vV vV V VvV V ¥V V V VvV Vv Emmm
Dr, Aspi Ralmalwala v Y V¥V VvV VOV VYV VY v EEEE 0
Dr. C.K. Shah v v V V V V V V V v v Emm 00
O, Rohinton Kanga v v vV ¥V ¥V ¥V OV V¥V OV OV v EEE OO

ir Aftended in person s Absent

Meeting on 27/04/2014, 30/05/201 6, 08/04/2016, 11/08/2014, 071072016,
0911720016, 18/01/20017, 13022017, 24/02/2007 & 24/03/2017
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Curingineyear2016-17, fimeiotime the information is being provided fo the Board.
SCHEDULING AND SELECTION OF AGENDA ITEMS FOR BOARD MEETINGS:

Al depariments of the Company schedule their work plans in advance, particularly with
regard to matters requiring consideration at the Board/Committee meetings. All such maotiers
are communicated fo the Moanoaging Director in advance so that the saome could be
included in the Agenda for the Board/Committee meetings.

POST MEETING FOLLOW-UP MECHANISM:

The important decisions taken at the Board/Commitfee meetings are promptly
comimunicated to the concemed departments.

Curing the year under review 10 Board mestings were held. The dates on which the said
meetings were held are as follows:

(1) 27thApil 2016
[2) 30thMay2016

(3 B8hJune2016

[4) 171thAugust2016
(5] 7thOctober2015
[8) 9thMovember 2016
(7)  18thJanuary 2017
(8) 13thFebruary 2017
(9) 24thFebruary 2017

(10) 24thkarch 2017

The Composition of ihe Board, atiendance ai Board meetings held duning the financial year
under ieview and at the general meeting, number of directorship (including fhe
comipanies) Memiberships/ Chairnanship of the board and commifiees of ihe public
comipanies ason 31st March, 2017 are as follows:

Morne Of Calagory Boord AGHM held Murmber of Murmnber of
Cireclor meetings on 308h Directorships in Conmmifies
held cduing | Septemiber, | other Public Limiled posiices held in
ihe yeor 2016 Companies other Fublic Limiked
201617 Compories
Aften Chaimnony
Held e Disact kMember |Chalinman| kiermnber
Everia Mon
Dr. (Pdrs) Doutat
M. Wedhom Irdependend 10 i Altendad MILL HMILL HMILL HILL
Whale T Dieclor
M " Esccutice Mon
B e Inclerendent 10 9 Altended MILL MILL HILL HILL
Wil Time Direckor
M. Fradun Ezecubive Mon
M - Independent 10 9 Altended MILL MILL HILL HILL
Managing Direcior
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Mon-Executive
DO, K. Shah Independent 10 10 Aftended MILL MILL MILL MILL
Director
Dr. Aspi N. MNon-Executive
Independent 10 a8 Absent MILL MILL MILL MILL
Raimalwala ,
Director
MNon-E tiv
D, Rohinton en-Execuive
Independent 10 10 Attended MILL MILL MILL MILL
Kanga ,
Cirector
THE COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board has constituted (1). Audit Committee, (Il) Remuneration Committee and (Il).
Shareholders Relationship Committee, The minutes of the meeﬁng of all committees of the
board are D|DCEU before the board for discussions and for UDDIOVOL

a. AUDIT COMMITTEE
*The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions applicable.
* The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

Overview of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements reflect a true and fair position and that
sufficient and credible inforration are disclosed.

Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee
and also approval for payment for any other services.

Discussion with the external auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascerain any area of concem.

Reviewing the financial statements and draft audit report, including the quarterly/half-
yearly financial information.

Reviewing with the management the annual financial staternents before submission to the
Board, focusing primarily on:

any changes in accounting policies and practices;

mgjor accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management;

gualifications in draft audit report;

significant adjustments arising out of audit;

the going concern assumption;

compliance with accounting standards;

compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
statements;

any related party fransactions as per Accounting Standard 18,

Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.
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Disclosure of contingent liabilities.

Reviewing with the management, external and internal auditors, and the adeguacy of
internal control systems.

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (particularty
the head of the finance function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors and
representatives of the Internal Auditors to be present at its meetings.

iv. The composition of the Audit Commifttee and the details of meetings attended by ifs

members are given below:

MName Category Nurmber of meetings during the year 2016-17
Held Aftended
Dr. Raimakwala Executive Non / )
(1st Part of Financial Year) Independent Director
MNon-Execufive
LT h . 4
Dr. CK- Sha Independeant Director 4
M. F. N. Medhora Managing Director 4 4
Dr. Kanga Non-Execufive . 5
[2nd Part of Financial Year)|  Independent Director

Four (4) Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year. The dates on which the said

meetings were held are as follows:

a) 30/05/2016

b) 11/08/2016

c) 09/11/2016

d) 13/02/2017,

The necessary quorum was present forallthe meetings.
b. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has a Remuneration Committee of Directors.

The broad terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as under:

To approve the annual remuneration plan of the Company,

To approve the remuneration and commission/incentive remuneration payable to the
Managing Director and Whole Time Director for each financial year,

such other matiers as the Board may from time fo fime reguest the Remuneration
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Committee to examine and recommend/opprove.
ii. Details of the Remuneration for the yearended March 31st 2017
Al the members of the Committee are the Independent Direclors and a meeling of the
Committee was held on the 11th day of August 2014,

Mome Colegory Mumber of mesiings duiing fhe year 2016-17
Held Affended

Cr. C. K. Shah e on 1 1
Independant Ciecion

Dr, Kan reon & 1 1
’ oa Independent Direcior

D Bomoalkwalka 1 1
" Independent Direcior

€. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEES

The Sharsholders Relationship Comimitiee comprises of Three Independent Directors The
Shareholders Relationship Committee of the Board s empowered o oversee the redressal of
imvestors complaint, share transfers, non-receipt of annual repor, dividend payment, issue of
duplicate cerificate, transmission (with and without legal representation) of shares and other
rmiscellanecus complaint. During the year under review Seven Meelings of the committee
were held.

The composition of the Shareholders Relationship Committee is as follows:

Mame Cailegory Mumber of meelings duiing the year 20014-17
Heid Alended
i O M. hMeadhora 7 5
- [hrs) O. M. Whole-fime Direclor
Mor-Executive
Co C. K. Shah D 7 7
Cr. Romatkwala Mor-Executive
[1st Port of FAincncial Year) | Independent Direcior / 4
Dr. Konga Mon-Executive 7 3
[(2rd Port of Financial Year|  Independent Direcior

Details of Irvesiors Comiplaini received and redresses duning ihe year 201 6-1 7 are as fallows:

Cering Bolonce

Recewed Duing the vear

Resclved During fie Yeaor

Closing Bolance

Ml

il

A meeting of only the Independent Directors of the Company as required to be held was held
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on the 18th day of January 2017 at which all Independenit Direciors of the Company were
preserit.

1. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
There is no subsidiary of the Company .

MANAGING DIRECTOR/WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

kir. Fredun hMedhora was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company by the
shareholders of the Company af an Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 10th July 2015
for the petiod of trwee years i.e. upto 14.10.2017.

kdr. Mariman Medhora was also appointed as the Whole Time  Director of the Comipany by the
shareholders of the Company at an Extra Crdinary General Meeting held on 10th July 2015
for the pariod of three years e uplo04.05.2018.

. Brs. DN, Medhona was appointed as the Whole Time  Director of the Companiy by the:
shareholders of the Comipany at the 27th annual General Meeting of the Company held on
30th Septemiber 201 4 forthe period of three yvears e upio 31.12.2017 .

As parther terms of appomnitmeant the remuneraiion Comprises  of a salary and other bensdils
of Rs. 24,00,000/- ( Rupees Tweniy four Lacks ) per annum as salary with Medical Expenses of
Rs. &0,000/- per annum and Leave Travel concession of Rs. 60,000/~ per annum ic M. Fredun
Medhora and Rs. 12,00,000/- [ Rupees Twelve Lacks | per annum as salary wiih Medical
Expenses of Rs. 80,000/- per annum and Leave Travel concession of Rs. 80,000¢- per annum
o Mr. Nariman Medhora and Rs. 12,00,000/- [ Rupees Twelve Lacks ) per annum as salary
with Medical Expenses of Rs. 20,000¢- per annum and Leave Travel concession of Rs. 25,000¢-
perannurm to Dr. (Mrs) D.N. Medhora wiih cuthosity to ihe Board of fo a committee thereof to
fix frve rernuneration within the maxirnum pemissiole limit. .

Service of the Managing Direcior and fhe Whole Time Directors may be terminated by either
party giving the other party two months’ notfice or the Company paying two monihs” salary in
keuiheredt. There are no separale provisions for the payment of severance fees,

DIRECTORS SHAREHOLDING
Details of shares of the Compary held by the Directors as on March 31st, 2017 are given
below:
S Mo Mame of the direciior Mumber of shares held,

1. Du. [Wirs) Doudot kedhora 13.21,310

2. kA Mariran Medhoma 3.42.100

3. M Fredun Medhora 87.700

4. Dr..C.K. Shoih 0

5. Dr. Aspi Raimahwala 0

. Cr. Rohinton Kanga 1000

7. Total 17.52.110
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COMPLIANCE OFFICER

MName, designation and address of Compliance Officer:

hr. Fredun Medhora

kianaging Director

Fredun Pharmmaceuticals Limited

DISCLOSURES

Details of relaied party transoctions enfered in to by the Company are included inthe notes to
accourt. Matenal individual fransaciion with related pany are in the noimal cowse of an
arm’s length basis and do not have poiential confiict with fhe inferest of e Company aof
large. Transaciions wilh relafed pariy entered info by the Company in the noimal couwse are
ploced before the audii commitiee.

A sigiement in surnmary form of fransactions wilh relaied pariies i the ordinary course of
business is placed penodically before the audit commifiee.

Details of material individual fransactions with related parties or othess, which are nof on an
am’s lengih basis, are also placed before the oudit commitiee, fogether with
kanagement’s justification for the same.

As at March, 31st, 2017 the Company has not accepled any fixed deposits nor any such
depaosits outstanding.

The Company has complied with various Rules and Regulations presciibed by Stock
Exchange, Securities and Exchange Board of India or any ofher statutornyregulatory authaority
relating to capital markets during the last three years. No penalties or stiictures have been
impasad by them on the Company.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES :
The Compary has not made any Equity Issue during the financial year ended 31st March,
2017.

Skatus ofthe compliance inrespectof Nonmandaiory Requirements
a. Chairman of the Board:
The Execuiive Charperson does not mainiain any separate office forthe Company.

b. Remuneration Commitiee:.

Details are given under the heading "Remuneration Commiftee’

c. Shareholder’s Right :

Details are given under the heading "Means of communication”

Audit Qualifications :

Duiing the year under review, there was no gudlification in the auditor's report on the
Comipany’s financial stafements.
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Mechanism for evaluating non-executive board members:

The performance evolution of the non-executive memiber is done by the Board annucilly
based on the criteria of attendance and confribution at Board/Committee Meetings and also
for the role played at the other meelings.

Reconciliation Audit :

A qudiified practicing Company Secretary caried out Reconciliation Audit to reconcile the
fotal admitted equily share capital with the National Secuities Depository Limited (NSDL] and
the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the folal issued and listed equity
share cgpital. The Secretanial Audit report confirms that the fotal issuedipaid-up capiial i in
agreement with the fota number of shares in physical form and the total number of
dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

Secretarial Audit

kir. Rojendra R Viaze [FCS MNo. 4847 CP No. 1975) Practicing Company Secreiary hove
conducied the Secrefanial Audii of e Company for the Financial Year 2016-17. Their Audit
Report confinmis that the Company has complied wiih ihe applicable provisions of The
Companies Act, 2013 and the nules made fhere under, Lisfing Agreements wilh fhe Stock
Exchange, Listing Regulations, applicable SEBI Reguiations and ofher Laws applicable fo fhe
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of fhe Board's Report.

General Information for Members :

The Compary is registered with the Register of Companies Mumbai, Maharashira. The

Conporate Identity Numiber (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporafe Affairs
(MCA)isL24239MH1987PLCD43662

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS.
The details of the general meetings held during immediate fhwee previous years as under:

Ak EGR | Ancncicl year Dale of Locafion of e Speckl resolufion
ended meeting ine Meeding passed
27th AGM 231/03/2014 002014 kAurnibail Maralihi 11.00 am Theee Special
Granihosangroholong Resolifions
172, Murnbai Manoiii wios possed
Giranihcsangrohaloy
Rdcrg, Malgaon,
kAurmioai -400 014
28th AGM 31/03/2015 JOR201 5 kurnbai Moralii 03.00 pm COne Special
Granthasangrabalay, Resolufions veas
172, Murnibai Moot prssed
Gronihasongrahaloy
kcrg. MNaigaon,
BAurmiai -400 014
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Bk Duiing year 1060772015 kurmibai Maoraihi 11.00am Twor Special
2005-14 Granihasangiahaloy, Resolulions were
172, Mumbai koo passed
Grardhasangrahalay
karg, Naigaon,
hdumioai -400 014
29th Ak 31032016 2770972016 Romee Guest Line 11.00 a.m Oine Spacil
Hoie!l Dodaor, Plof Mo, 3. Resolion wos
Kchinoor Road, [aacios el
Dodar

Murmiooi -400 014

Bk Dwnirg year 3002016 Ramee Guest Line 11.00am Twer Special
2014-17 Holel Dadar, Plot Mo. 3, Resolufions were
Kohinoor Road, posseri
Dadar

kurnial -200 014

BALLOT: N.A.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The guarieny and hali-eaiy un-oudited financial resulis are from fime o fime published in
One English and One Maraihi [being ihe regional language in Mumibai) language

MNewspaper.
Hoif weaomy rpon senf to each househokd RO, As resulfs ofF e Comoony is puidished
of shaorehoiders in fhe newspopers.
Cartdedy resul The Company hos Published iis Quorerdy Resulls
in Mewspaper
Welbsite, wivene digploved whether it ako es [wwaw fredungioup.com)
dispokays offickd rews eleases
Oither information ke any press eleases, Yes reguiarly displaved  on fhe Company's website.
vy onakysts stock Exchonge Discloswes eic,

Certain rights that a shareholder in the Company enjoys:

To transfer the shares.

To recelve the share cettificates upon fransfer within the stipulated petiod presciibed in the
Listing Agreement.

Toreceive notice of general meelings, annual report, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
accountand the Auditor's report.

Toappoint proxy to atiend and vote at the general meefings.

To attend and speakin person, at general meetings.

To vote af the general meeling on show of hands wherein every shareholder has one votfe.
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In case of vote on poll, the number of votes of a shareholder is proportionate to the numiber
of equity shares held by him.

To demand poll along with other shareholder(s) who collectively hold 5,000 shares or are
not less than 1/10th of the total voting power in respect of any resolution.

To requisition an extraordinary general meeting of any Company by shareholders who
collectively hold not less than 1/10th of the total paid-up capital of the Company.

To move amendments fo resolutions proposed at meetings.

To receive dividend and other corporate benefits like rights, bonus shares etc. as and when
declared/announced.

Toinspect various registers of the Company.

To inspect the minute books of general meetings & fo receive copies thereof affer
complying with the procedure prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

To appoint or remove Director(s) and Auditor(s) and thus participate in the management
through them.

To proceed against the Company by way of civil or criminal proceedings.

To apply for the winding-up of the Company.

Toreceive the residual proceeds upon winding up of a Company.

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS.
FINANCIAL CALENDAR:

Financial Year April 15t 2016 to March 31st 2017 as well as up to the date of the AGM
i.e. up to 28th September 2017

Board Meeting for consideration of accounts » 30/05/2017
Book Closure dates D 22/09/2019 to 28/0%/2017
Last date of Receipt of proxy forrms : 27th September, 2017

Tuesday, the 28th September 2017 af 09,30 a.m.
at Ramee Guest Line Hotel Dadar, Plot No. 3,
Kohinoor Road, Dadar Mumioai -400 014

Date, Time and Venue of 30th AGM 2016

Un audited Financial Results for the quarter

ending

June 30th 2014 2 11th August 2016
Septembber 30th 2016 » 9th November 2016
December 31st 2014 . 13th February 2017

Financial results for the year Ending March 31st 2017 » 30th May 2017
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LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

Inorder o impart liquidity and convenience for frading, the equity shares of the Companiy are
ksted at the following Stock Exchange. The annual fees for 2016-201 7 have been paid fo the
stock Exchange where the shares are listed.

a0 Mo, | Momed address of the Stock Bohongs Security Code

Bomioowy Skock Exchonge Limited, Phircze Jeejesbhoy Towess, Dalal Sheed,
Faort, Burnioal 400 023

1. a3e7l

Marnes of Depositories in India for dermaterialisation of equity shares [ISIN NO. INE194R01017

S Moo | Paficulors
I Mationd Secuwilies Depository Limited [MSDL) 15N Mo,  INET24ROT017
2. Ceniral Deposionies Senvices (India) Limited (CDSL] I5IN No. INE194RO1017

Market Information:
Market price data - monthiy high - low of the closing price on the BSE during the period from
Apiil 201610 March 2017 is given below:

The Monthly high and low quoiation of shares iraded on BSE

Month High Price Low Price
Apil-14 14.47 1312
May-16 15.19 15.19
June-16 20 159
July-1&6 25 21
August-146 25 25
Seprember -16 25 25
Qcicher-16 32.5 26.25
Movernber -16 42.25 241
December -14 46.25 44.35
Jaruary =17 [ 1N ] 48,55
Felbruary -17 ]| &1
Mach -17 61 &l
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DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON 31-3-2017

Shareholding of No. of % of T:ftal no. Amount ':'itt;
Nominal Value | Shareholders Shareholders (in Rs) Capital
Up to 5000 362 7112 636020 2.70
5001 to 10000 98 19.25 912760 3.88
10001 to 20000 17 3.34 300000 1.28
20001 to 30000 3 0.59 82000 0.35
30001 to 40000 2 0.39 75000 0.32
40001 to 50000 5 0.98 240000 1.02
50001 to100000 T 1.38 573280 244
100001and above 15 2.95 20704940 88.02
TOTAL 509 100.00 23524000 100.00

Shares foming 91.70 % of the share capital are in Bemat form.
Sharesfomming 8.30 % of share capital are in Phiysical form.

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents:

share transfer, fransmissions and all other investor related aclivities are aftended 1o and
processed at the office of our Registrars and Transfer Agenis.

For acknowiedgement of fransfer deeds and any other documenits or for any giievances /
comiplaints, kindky contact at the following address:

Mr Vinayak Karande
Purvia Sharegisiry (India) Pvi. Lid.,

9, Shiv Shakli Ind. Estate, J R BorichaMarg,

Off N. M. Joshi Marg, Near Lodha Excelus,
Lowier Parel (E), Mumbai 400011,

TelNo. 230182561723016761.FaxNo, 2301251,
E-miail:busicomp@vsnl.com
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Share Transfer Process:

The Company’s shares which are in Demat form are fransferable ihrough the deposifory
systemn. Shares in physical form are processed by he Regisitars and Share Transfer Agens.
Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvi. Lid., and approved by ine Invesion Grievance (Share) Commiitee
of the Company or authorized officials of the company. The share fransfers are processed
within a period of 15 days from the daie of receipt of the transfer documenis by Puiva
Sharegistry [India) Pyt Limited.

Shareholding Pattern As At March 31, 2017

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

Calegory No. of Shareholders Toial iz fo Share capifal
A, Promoders and Promcier Group 3 1751110 74.44
B. Foneign Inslifulicnal Invesions 0 0 1]
C. Other Bodies Coporaie 2 15000 0.64
0. Barik, Mutud Funds and

Ancncial Institulicns ! 75000 319
E. Crnerseas Corponate Body

F. M=

G. HUF 4 SO030 2.55
H. Oiiners (individual) 3 &0020 2.55
Others] Individualks) 496 4512560 19182
TOTAL 509 2352400 100.00

DECLARATION UNDER PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015.

In accordance with Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (Lisfing Obligations and disclosure
Requiremenis ) Regulations 2015 , | hereby | confim ihat all the Directors and fhe senior
hManagement personnel of the Company have affimed compliance with the code of
Conduct as applicable 1o fhem forihe financial year ended 31st March 2017.

Fredun Medhora
hanaging Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 304 May 2017
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE
OF THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

To the mermbers of Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of the condifions of Corporate Govemance by
Fredun Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year 1st Apiil, 2016 fo 31st March, 2017 as
stipulated in relevant Clauses of chapter IV of the Securifies and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis ) Regulaiions 2015.

2. The compliance of condilions of Corporaie Governance is the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance. it is neither an audif nor an expression of an
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we cerlify that the Company has complied with the condifions of
Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the above menfioned Regulations.

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rajendra And Co.,
Company Secretaries,

CS. Rajendra R. Yaze .
FCS 4847. CP 1975.

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 30th May, 2017.
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1) Management Discussion and Analysis

The core business of the Company is exporting formulations as Branded Genesics and
infroducing new fomudations to meet the growing requirements of different customess
globdlly. The shift in heallhcare from freatment fo prevention has made many Phaima
Companies to think differently about health & disease. As the Pharmna Companies have an
edge with respectto innovation and technology your Company having an R & D Depatment
is planning to develop such neutraceuticals & Dietary Supplements. The Company has plans
to diversify into Neutraceuticals & Dietary Supplemenits not only for humans but also for
velerinary use.

2) Business Highlights

The growth of the Company was mainly due o the revenue from exports fo Aflican and ASEAN
Countiies.  The Company has the capabiliies fo  produce lafest generics and enfer niche
areqs where there are good sales potential with relatively limited connpetition. Over the years
ine Company has focused on increasing  ihe Expori acilivities and as on daie the Company
has its presence in various counfries and plans fo expand globally. The Company is in o
continuous process of modemizing ihe fechnology and infroducing new fomuloiicns o
meet ihe growing requiremenis of different cusiomers. The Company has made varnious
process improverenis fo cuit down the cost and improve the guality of the products.

The Company also caters 1o development of formnulation of drugs that are equivalent 1o the
innovator products for sale in the emerging markets and alse enter local market. Highly
technical personnel are invicived in the process and anaiytical method validations and BA/BE
stucies.

3) Business Ouflook

o increase volumes of the product portfolio, the Company has been systematically investing
in its productive infrastructure by installing high speed tableting and blister packing machines.
The Company has made well planned investments fo increase capacity in exdsfing
infrastructure and create new manufactuing depariments fo manufaciure ointrments.,
creams and gels and also pellets manufactuing departiment of different APT's.

4) Challenges

The Regulatory Authorities for agpproving phammaceutical products are getiing fougher. This is
Q positive development, but it also creates greater challenges for the manuiacturer. The
market condifions are getling serously competitive and hedlincare costs everywhere
confinue to rise. The Indian manufaciurers will have to synchronize Indian mMmanufacturing
standards wiih fhe ones adopied giobally o help Indian manufaciured products gain a
steady stand inihe Intemaiional Market.
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5) Key Growth Segmenis

The launch of biosimilars ot relatively lower cost will be the major boost especially for the
Indion Market. Fredun Phamaceuticals Lids growth was largely diiven by new product
lounches in the ARV drugs segment and validating some Psychotropic products and
registering the same for export market. The Company expects to mainiain robust growth due
to strong acceptance of our newly launched ARV products. The Company has also launched
a herbal galactagogue and afew dietary supplemenis for veterinary use in the local market
as well as registering the same in different countries for exporis. The cash flow generated by
your Company will be deployed in credting infrastructure, fo produce ointments, creams /
gels depariment and pellets manufactuing depariment.

6) Human Resource Management at Fredun Pharmaceuficals Lid

The Company has a positive Outiook for the next year. The Company confinues o put
concerted efforts in reciting qualily people and lowering wotk siress. Development
programs remain the key focus areas for the Company. This will increase the productivity and
support the Company's business plan especially in its key Emerging Maikets. The Company
has installed the ERP Systern  hawving GST operating systems to modernize and develop the
business with comipleie transparency and efficiency.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF,
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We hove audited the accompanying financial statements of FREDUN PHARMACEUTICAL
LTD., which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Siatement of Profit and
Loss, Cash Flow Statemenit for the year then ended, and a summarny of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory infomnation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Staiemenis

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for maiters sfated in Section 13445) of ihe
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepaiation of the fhese financial
staternenis in that give a frue and fair view of the financial posiiion, financial peifomance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with e accounting principles generally
accepted India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of fhe Act.
read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
mgintenance of adeguate accouniing records in accordance with provisions of The act for
safeguarding assets of the company and for preventing and defecting frauds and other
imeguianties; the selection and application of appropriaie accounting policies: Mmaking
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design. implemeniation
and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operaling effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free frormn material misstaterment, whether due o fraud or efor.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audi,
While conduciing the audit, we have iaken info account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and audifing standards and matiers which are required fo be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance Standards on Audifing speciiied under Section
143]10) of the Act. Thase Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perfcrm the audit to cbiain reasonable assuraonce about whether the financial
staternenis are free from material misstatemeni.

An oudit incledes examining, on a fest basis, evidence supporiing fhe amounis and
disclosures in the fincncial siclemenis. An audit also includes assessing the accouniing
principles used and significant esiimates made by managemeni, as well as evaludting ihe
cverdll financial siatement preseniaiion. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
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An oudit irvolves perfoiming proceduwres o obiain audit evidence about the amounis and
the disclosures in the finoncial statemenis. The procedures selected depend on the aouditor’s
judgmeni, including ihe assessmeni of The risks of maierial missiaienment of the financial
statemenis, whether due o froud or emor In making those risk assessmenits, he auditor
considers infemnal financial conirdl relevant 1o the Company's preparation of the financial
stotermenis that give q inee and far view in order io design audit procedures ihat ae
appropriate in the circumsiances, but noi for ihe purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adeguate infemal financial confrols system over
financial reporiing and the cperating effeciivenass of such conirols. An audit also includes
avaluaiing the appropriateneass of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Direciors. as well as evaluafing fhe
owverall preseniation of the financial siatements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
otained is sufficient and agppropricte 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
stotermenis.

Opinion

In our gpinion and 1o the best of our information and according fo the explanations given o
us, the aforesaid financid staterments give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepied in Indiaq, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and
its ProfitiLoss and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that daie

Emphasis of Malter
8] Inouropinion & fo the best of ourinformation & according 1o the explanations given fo us,
atiention is drown fo the following, inrespect of ihese financial siatements
ai Cosi Auditis not applicable o ihe company, as per provisions of section 148(1) of ihe
Act.
bi Inaccordance wiith the requiremenis for disclosure of amounts due 1o SSI uniis, as per
“Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmeni Act, 2006" ihe company has not
complied ine list of its sundry crediiors wiho safisfy ihis criferion. Our opinion s nof
gualified in respect of these matiars.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Audifor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”] issued by the
Central Govemnment of India in terms of sub-section [11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure |, a statermment on the matters specified in paragraophs 3 and 4 of the
Crder, to the extent applicable.

2. Furdher to our commenits in the Annexure referred to in paragraph S above and os
required by Section 1423 (3) of the Act, we report, fo the extent applicable, that ;

i We have sought and obtained all the informnation and explangtions, which to the best of
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our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
financial statements.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, as required by law have been kept by the
company, so faras it appears from our examination of such books.

li) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement referred o in this report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the Profit & Loss Account and the Balance Sheet comply with the
mandatory Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, so far as appears from
our examination of such books.

(v) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors of the
company is disqualified from being appointed as director under sub section (2) of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(vi) With respect fo the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin “Annexure II”,

(vil) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

. There are no pending litigations onthe financial position of the Company

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be tfransferred to the investor Education
and Protection Fund by company

(viii) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given
to us, the said Balance Sheet read with the notes thereon give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 in manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India :-

(a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2017.

(b) Inthe case of Profit & Loss Account, of the Profits of the company for the year ended on
that date.

(c) Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement of the company for the year ended on that date.

(d) astatement of changesinequity, if applicable; and

(e) anyexplanatory note annexed to, or forming part of, any document
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FOR SAVLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartfered Accountants

DEEPAK G. SAVLA
(PARTNER)

Membership No.: -043901
Place :- Mumbai

Date :- 30/05/2017
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Annexure | to Auditors Report

The Annexure as referred in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Legal and Regulatory
Reqguirements’ of our Independent Auditors Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements, forthe yearended 31 March 2016, we report that:

(i) Fixed Assets

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full parficulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(o) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noficed on such verification

(c) The fitle deeds of the immovable properties are partially held by the company and
partially mortgage. Details of the same are attached herewith marked as ‘Annexure I

(i) Inventories

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable

(o) On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory, we are of the opinion that the
company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noficed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

(ii) LoansGranted

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iil) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 Inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
any other relevant provisions of Companies Act and the Rules framed there under. Hence the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from
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the public are not applicable.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Govermment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, inrespect of the activities
camed on by the company.

(vii) Statutory Dues

(a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(o) According to the records of the company, there are no dues of income tax of sales tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax, which has not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing to afinancial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) The moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans were applied for the purposes for which those are raised.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

(xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule Vtothe Companies Act

(xii) In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi mutual benefit fund/society.
Therefore the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Companies (Auditors Reports) Order, 2013 are

not applicable to the company.

(xiil) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
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management, we are of the opinion that all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements efc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

(xiv)Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotrment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly converible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

(xv) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

(xvi)In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

FOR SAVLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

DEEPAK G. SAVLA
(PARTMER)

Membership No.: -043%901
Place :- Mumbai

Date :- 30/05/2017
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Annexure Il to the Auditfors Report

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols under Clause (i) of Sub-sectfion 3 of Seciion 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Aci™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of FREDUN
PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. [“the Comipany”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audif of
ihe financial staternents of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Comparny’s management s responsible for esiablishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemnal conirol over financial repoiting criteria established by
the Company considering the essenticl components of infemal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Conitrols over Financial Reporting issued by the:
Institute of Charered Accountanis of India ['ICAI). These responsibilifies include the design,
implementation and mainfenance of adeqguate intemal financial confrols that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence o company’s policies, the safeguarding of ifs assets. the prevention and
detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
QOur responsiility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducied our audit In accordance wiih fhe
Guidance Mote on Audit of Infermnal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting (ihe
“Guidance MNote”) and the Standards on Audifing. issued by ICAlI and deemed fo be
prescibed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 201 3. fo the exdent applicable to an
audit of intemnal financial controls, both applicable o an audit of Infernal Anancial Condriols
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform fhe
audit 1o obtain reascnable assurance about whether adequate infemal financial contiols
over financial reporting was established and mainfained and if such confiols operated
effectvetlyin all matenal respects.

Our audit invohves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adeguacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of infemnal financial controls over financial repoiiing included
obtaining an understanding of intemnal financial controls over financial reporiing, assessing
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the risk that a maikernial weakness exisis, and testing and evaluaiing ihe design and operaiing
effectivenass of infernal conirol based on the assessed nisk. The procedures selecied depend
on the auditor’s jJudgment, inchuding the assessment of the risks of material missiaiernent of
thefinancial statermenis, whether due fo fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate o provide:
a1 basis for our audit opinion on the Comipany’s internal financial controls systerm over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Confrols Over Financial Reporiing

A company's intermal financial confrol over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financia statements for extemnal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial confrol aver financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1] perain to the mainfenance of
records that, in reasondble delail, accurately and faily reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions
are recorded as necessary to pemmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally acceplted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
comparny are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company,; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timety detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have amaterial effecton the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becaouse of the inherent limiiations of intemal financial conirols over financial reporting.
including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovenide of conirols, maiesial
misstatermenis due io enor of fraud may occur and not be detecied. Also, projections of any
eyaluation of the infemal financial conirols over financial reporiing o fulure perods ae
subject to the nisk that e infemal financial conirol over financial reporiing may become
incdequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriomie.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate infemal financial
confrols systemn over financid reporting and such infemal financial confrols over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the infemnal control over
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financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intermnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR SAVLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

DEEPAK G. SAVLA
(PARTNER)

Membership No.: -043%901
Place :- Mumbai

Date :- 30/05/2017
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Annexure lll o the Auditors Report

Details of Fixed Assels morigaged against Loan

Detail of Plant & Machinery
Sr. mw, Party Name Asset Name Value | Name of Compamy
1 [ACG PAM PHARMA TECHNGLOGIES PYT.LTD. | AF 20 T CAPSULE MAC 65,14.503 Reliance Capital Lid
LA ACH PACKAGES (i PYT LTD Blister Pack Mic
2 |PRISE PHARMA MACHINERY FBD Machine 17.78.625 | Relance Capital Ll

3 [CHAMUNDA PHARMA MACHINERY PYT. LTD. | Rapsd mixer granulator-400 KG| 23,11,875| Relunee Capitad Lid

4 |DIONEX SOFTRON GMBH ZHPLC 19.79.347 | Reliance Copitad Led

Sr. mw. Asset Name Yalue Mame of Banlk

1 Faciory Building 136644 000  Imdusind Bank

[¥]

Office Premises Indusind Bank
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Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2017

As at 31-Mar As at 31-Mar-2016
Note 2017 Audited Sudifed
[Equity and Liabilities
\Shareholders” funds
Share Capiial 1 4,87.45,500.00 2 62 45 500 00
Reserves & Surplus 2.38.54 64893 7.26,00.148 93 1.33.53 487 00
Mon-crrrer Fabidilies
Long-term bormowings 3 7.23.91 20716 6,19,29 463 00
Defered tax liabilities {Met) B4 81 .ﬂUDﬂl 6E,96,400.00
Long-term provisions 4 2311516000 8368429316 4317 728.00
Curreri Liabdifies
Shori-term borrowings 5 7.58,23.959. 6,85, 34 731.00
Trade payables 6 2282735238 16,27 36,7 15.00|
Other current kabilities i 7.74.62 59691 AT ,99 552 00
Shoriterm provisions 8 2.31,33.036.76] 4046931171 1,61,85,987 00
56,09,77,559.1 431999563.00|
Assets
Plon-current assels
Fized Assels 9 20.50,37 6722 14,50, 56,640.00)
Mon-current invesiments 10 2.600. 2 60006
Loans and advances {long-term) 11 35.01,360. 31 18.971.00
Oither non-current assets 0. 20.85.41.632 25 10,67 889, ﬂﬂl
Crrrend assels
Irvernitories 12 6.93,65.633.11 1D.2?Lﬂ4,943-.[1ﬂ|
Trade receivables 13 20,3802 57241 11,40, 16,600, (o
Cash and cash equivalents 14 75,04,741.37 1,38,84,158 06
Loans and advances {shori-term) 15 1024010328 30,10, 420.00)
Oither Current Asseis 16 6.15.22.876.57] 35.24,35.926.94| 4,91, 37 342 00
56,00,77,559.19  43,19,99,563.00|
As per our report of even dale

For SAVILA & ASSOUCIATES

Chartered Accountants
DEEPAK G. SAVLA

Partner, M. No..043%i1
Firm reg No. i39361W

Place - Bumbai
Date : 3070320107

For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

DAULAT NARIMAN MEDHORA

DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date - 30052017

DIRECTOR

FREDUN NARIMAN MEDHORA
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Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 31" March 2017

{Rs. In Lakh)
Sr.
Year ended 3I1/03/2017 | Year ended 31032016
] PARTICULARS Note {Audited) {Audited)
1. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
3. Revenue from operalions 17 5, 655 52 4 23F13
o, Other income 18 19138 8518
Total ncome from Operations [a+h) S,EELBIII 431832
2, Expenses:
a. Cost of materials consumed 19 339585 3047 33
. Purchase of Stock-in-trade Bﬂ 8284
. Variadion in Stocks 20 298, (A42.05]
. Employes Benefit Expenses 21 49182 JgzsaT
e, Other Expenses 23 1.125.36] ez
f. Deprecialion 113.58 8043
Total Expenses 5448 54 3.92213%
Profit before Finance Cost, Exceptional & Prior Period
3 ktems {1-2) 412.47| 396.19
4. |  Finance Cost 22 187.48) 205.94
5. | Profit before Exceptional & Prior Period tems {3-9) 224.9q| 190.25
6. Exceptional Incoms / Expenses n_ml 6.3
7 Profit Before Extraordinary ltems & Tax {5-6) 724 34 183,92
B Pricr Period liems 24 ZE)‘ 042
9. | Profitbefore Tax {7-8) 222.59| 183.50
19.|  Tax Expenses 25 79.85| 76.55
11. |  Net Profit for the Period {9-10) 122.74) 106.95
See accompanying Modes o Financial Stalemenis
Az per ouwr repoit of even date
For SAY LA & ASSOCIATES For FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Chartered Acomunlas
DEEPAK G SAVLA DAULAT NARIMAN MEMHORA  FREDUN NARIMAN MEDHOR
Parimer, M.MNo 033901 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Firm reg Mo 1009346 1%

Place - hunmbai Place - Mumbaa
Dae = 302017 Drade - 30520007
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017
(RS. IN LACS) (RS. IN LACS)
FY.2016-2017 | EY.2015-2016
A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
MET FROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 272 59 183.49
ADJUSTVENTS FOR -
DEPRECIATION 113.58 80.43
PROMISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENERITS 37.73 19.3¢
ASSETS WRITEN OFF DUE TO CHAMGE IN DEP POLICY 0.00 0.0
DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENSES WRITIEN OFF 0.00 0.00
UMREALISED LOSS OM FORBIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION 0.00 0.00
IMIEREST PAID 152.81 15698
SUMDRY BALANCE WRITIEN OFF 0.00 0.32
IMIEREST RECENED 12.68) (1.68)
CREDITORS WRITTEN BACK 0.00 (1.45)
PROFIALOSS OM SALE OF FIXED ASSET 0.00 0.00
000 | 30).44 0.00| 25389
524,03 437,48
ADJUSTVENT TO OPERATING PROFT
PRICOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ADJUSTWENT FOR PROPOSED DRMDEMD & TAX i37.73] 19.39)
ADISTMENT FOR TAX PROVISION 164.00] 160.50)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 422 30 357,79
EFFECTS OF CHAMGES IN WORKING CAPTAL TERMS
IMCREASE | DECREASE N -
INYEMTORY 333.39 [5%8.44)
TRADE RECER/ABLES {897.86) i621.73)
LOAMS & ADWANCES (72.30) 471
(OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (123.86) [225.79)
TRADE PAYARLES 655.37 929.34
CURRENT LIABILIMES & PROVISIONS 126.10 46699
20.84 44,99
44314 312.87
IMCREASE / DECREASE M -
LOMG TERE LOANS & ADVAMCES i3.62) 12.31
LONGS TERM PROMSIONS 52.79) 2.32
{56.61] 19.563
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 386,53 332.50
EFFECTS OF CHAMGES IM MON CURRENT TEMS
OTHER MON CURRENT ASSETS 10.68 0.0
NET ADJUSTED CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 397.21 332,50
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B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
[MNWVESTMENTS PURCHASED 0.00 0.00
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (291.78) (739.37)
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS [421.61) 140.58
(713.39) (598.79)
(316.18) (266.29)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
[MCREASE [ DECREASE [N LOANS 225.00 0.00
[MCREASE [ DECREASE M ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL 177.51 500.27
INTEREST RECEIVED 2.68 1.68
[MTEREST PAID [152.81) [156.95)
252.38 34497
NET INCREASE / DECREASE IN CASH [63.80) 78.58
OPENING CASH & BANK BALANCE 138.85 &0.17
CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE 75.05 138.85
Note:-

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in
Accounting Standard - 3 on "Cash Flow Statement”.

Cash & cash equivalents consist of cash, cheques and stamps on hand and with
collecting agents and balances with scheduled and other banks on current and deposit
accounts.

Direct taxes paid are freated as arising from operating activities and not bifurcated
between investing and financing activities.

Figures in Negative sign indicate cash outflow.

Previous year figures have been regrouped & recast, wherever necessary, to conform to
the current year's classification.

The notes refermred to in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss A/c. form an infegral part of the
Cash Flow Statement.
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Motes to Equity and Liabilities as at 315" March 2017

Moate 2016-17 Dr {Rs.} | 2016-17 Cr (Rs.) | Frevious Yr(Dr} | Previous Yi(Crl
1 |Share Capital
Authonsed &,00,00,000.00 3, 0600, 047, EREDER. En
0.00 i, O
Equity Share Capital (Paidup) 235,24 000 .00 2,35 .24 000 00
Forfeited Equity Shares Capital 2,21 500.00 2,21, 50000
Preference share capital (8% Cumulative) 2.50,00,000.00 2,500 00, KV s
4,87 45.500.00 1.0 24550000
2 |Reserves & Surplus
Profit and Loss Accournt 1,33,53 488 00| 4598 288 00
Prowision for Preference Dividend 16.67.000.00| 2000, 00T D
Provision for Equity Dividend 14,11, 440.00 14,11, 440.00
Prowvision for Dividend Tax 6,94 .501.00| 3,285,057 .06
Profit for the perod 1,42 74,101.93 1,065,594 696 (x
37,72 941 00| 2,76, 27 589.93| 1939497 00 152,92 984 O
|Balance Carried o BfS 2.3&,54_64&.93' 1,33,53 487 OO
3 |Long-term bormcwings
Unsecured Loans 3.,55,67.394.12 1,589,895 584, (0
ICICI Bank LtdCar Loan -LAMUMO(ZE501850 ﬂ.i]i]l 1.75,296. 00
ICICI Bank LtdCar Loan- LAMUMOOZI636376 0.00 1 8, e e
HOFC Bank Skoeda Car Loan 13,62,040.07 008
HOFC Bank Edawour Car Loan 14,38,901.63 008
ICHCI Bank LtdCar Loan- LAMUMOOO2ST 72362 99,620,000 1 66, 24 Dy
Indusind Bank Lamited Term Loan 103602 0.00 2 20,1350
Indusind Bank Limited Term Loan 103606 17,82, 307 63 2538 11100
Indusind Bank Limited Term Loan 103807 25 25979.74 38,38, 09500
Indusind Bank Limited Term Loan 103508 222515251 29,21, 988 00
Indusind Bank Lanited Term Loan 103509 48,94 686.32 63,08, 168 0
Indusind Bank Linited Term Loan 103610 56.60,525.78| T2,34 604 (x
Indusind Bank Lamited Term Loan 103611 5995 114.48 T, 129 0y
Indusind Bank Lmnited Weorking Capiial Term Loan 887797416 1817, 2150
Relance Capital Lid RUSLMUMO00245420 0.00 2,808 00
Relance Capital Limited RLSRERUM 10,38,374.10 .08
Relfance Capital Lid RLSLMUMOD0245561 0.00 1,855 00
Relance Capital Lid RLSLRMUNMOD02912356 9,23,136.62 221,184 00
Reliance Capital Lid RLSRMUMODO312312 0.00 6,62 245 (s
Relance Capital id RLSLMURDDIZ01504 .00 2 867 00
71,2391 207 .16 0.0 61929 463.00
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Long-term provisions

Provision For Gratuity
Praovision for Leave Salary

Short-term borrowings

Indusind Bank Limited (PCFCR)

Indusind Bank Limited Cash/Credit 650014054254

Indusind Bank Limited New Rupee Loan

Indusind Bank Limited CA
Alc25250000100075885

Indusind Bank Limited PSDL

25,57,464.00
2.54,052.00
28,11,516.00

5,65,27,358.52

1,62,67,801.46
0.00

29,63,385.00
65,414.60
7,58,23,950.58

23,79,964.00
19,37,764.00
43,17,728.00

4,44 40,460.00

1,47,88,785.00
92,29,591.00

75,895.00
0.00
6,85,34,731.00

Trade payables

Sundry Creditors

Other current liabilities

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings
Liability for capital goods

Advance from customers

Central Excise [ Cenvat Refund Payable
Payable towards credit card

Short-term provisions

Pravision for Statutory Liabilities
Provision for Dividend

Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
Provision for Employee Related Liabilities
Other Short Term Provisions

22,8273,6523.85

3,58,01,049.18
1,63,64,163.79
1,80,14,146.00
72,80,186.00
3,051.94
7,74,62,596.91

80,37,811.50
2.87,341.00
38.41,096.00
61,87,581.00
37,79,207.26
2,31,33,036.76

16,27,36,715.00

2.,48,95,971.00
1,55,64,137.00
2,67,80,069.00
44 16,140.00
1,43,235.00
¥.17,99,552.00

68,07,499.00
16,11,440.00

5,97,522.00
45,59,248.00
26,10,278.00

1,61,85,887.00




FIXED ASSETS

Fedun Phamaceuticals Ud.  Annuaol Repost 2016-2010 7

Note. 9-Fixed Assets

TAMGIBLE ASSETS
GROSSBLOCK
Particulars As al Addilions Deduclions As at
1 Apr 16 3 Bar 17
Freehaold 5235279.00 5235279.00
Buslding 55266174.82 65950.00 5533212482
Plant & Machinery 8974031455 1025092775 S99a1 242 30
Electrical Installation 26660040.43 50654563 Zi175586.06
Lab Glassware 1374897.93 34130000 4856197 93
Furniture 10295006.17 306622300 1426122917
kotor Car 3845730 00 G6883276.00 BA30ET 00 SEE50Z8 .00
Office Premises 6730140.00 305190600 9T EIME 00
Computer 2798131.45 104718827 384531972
Factory Equipment 691568.00 91000.00 Ta2568.00
Elecirical Fittings 2671879.63 402906.56 IT4TEG T
Office equipmeni 313077.00 273135.00 58621200
Computer Software 2345215.65 234521565
Tualal 250137962 .82 30020358.21 843087 .60 27931523403
DEPRECIATION HETBLOCK
Upto Deductions For the Upto As af As at
31 Mar 16 Year 31 Mar 17 31 Mar 17 31 Mar 16
5235279.00 5235279.00
12984407 68 1659962.55 14854397 43 4047TTIT.38| 4Z2B1TE6.94
33568070.95 3525158.07 37091229.02 6290001228 5617424360
32094820 55 2509753017 S5BO0Z368 72 HMNZBINT .34 ZIIF4210.88
1059764 95 23596592 129573087 ISE0467 .06 31513298
358181522 B6O058 43 485087365 9410355 52 631319095
1135396.16 530353.38 1665749.54 8220178 46 2710342 .84
1810064 48 319163.16 212922764 T652818.36 4920075.52
2254863.72 465891860 272378232 112153740 S43267.73
325438.38 102518.51 42735689 35481111 36612962
BB3051.49 220236.66 1103283 15 197149804 178882814
Z2BB0ST 63 29642 00 773063 268472 37 24979 37
1338024 26 589193 66 1925217 92 419997 73 100919139
$2919824.67 1135773711 T4277561.78  162876173.06 187218138.15
] Capital Work in Progress 42161499.1
‘ Total 205937672
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Notes to Assets as at 31" March 2017

MNon-current investments

2016-17 Dr (Rs.)

2016-17 Cr (Rs.)

Previous Yr.(Dr)

Previous Yr.(Cr)

The SWC Bank Equity Shares 2,600.00 2,600.00
11 |Loans and advances (long-term)
Other Security Deposits 32,44 985.00 22,53,040.00
Other Long Term Loans and advances 2.,56,375.00 8,65,931.00
35,01,360.00 31,18,971.00 0.00
12 |(Inventories
Closing Stock Finished Goods 70,35,849.00 3,03,46,428.00
Closing Stock Packing Materials 1,76.43,332.00 2,00,57,700.00
Closing Stock Raw Materials 2,60,23,841.00 2,71,13,309.00
Closing Stock Work In Progress 1,86,62,611.31 2,51,87,506.00
6,93,65,633.31 10,27,04,943.00 0.00
13 |Trade receivables
Over 6 months 6,01.89,080.11 10,95,031.00
Others 14,36,13,482.30 11,29,21,568.00
Sundry Debtors 20,38,02 572 41 11,40,16,600.00
14 |Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks 69,76,749.65 1,04,52,679.00
Cash In Hand 5,27,991.72 34,31,479.00
75,04,741.37 1,38,84,158.00 0.00
15 |Loans and advances (short-term)
Given to Suppliers 94 .55,821.78 20,18,082.00
Given to Employees 3,22,198.50 4, 78,284.00
Other Short Term Loans & Advances 4,62,083.00 5,14,054.00
1,02,40,103.28 30,10,420.00 0.00
16 |Other Current Assets
Payment of Taxes 3,58,236.00 14,39,664.00
Interest Accrued on Investments 1,97,812.00 1,31,004.00
Recoverable from government agencies 5,24 52 237.76 4 54 83 25200
Export Incentives Receivables 53.10,403.70 12.47 153.00
Prepaid Expenses 31,98,885.11 7.12,312.00
Short Term Loans 5,302.00 1,23,957.00
6,15,22,876.57 4,81,37,342.00 0.00
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MNotes to P & L Statement as on 31st March 2017

Mok 2016-17 Dr {Rs.} | 2016-17 Cr {Rs.} | Previous Yr{Dr) | Previous YrfCr)
17 |Revenue from operations
ISale of Products 53,6057 27206 40,31 20,196, (N
ISake of Services 3,09,04 895 00 200,93 302 (6N
56,69,62,168.06 000 42 32 13498 00
18 |Other income
Discount Received 0.00 22 263 08
Divichendd {Imcomis) 300.00 30T, 6N
Dty Draw back 486,56 437 00 32654, 7140y
Intenest Ac Income 26787938 168,048 00
Misc. Oiher Income 60,159.82 2 74 5689 0
ISalke of Scrap 0.00 85,009 00
Rent 24 000.00 24 0, DN
Insuwrance Claim Recensad 74 82 38100 3582 576.00
Product Regisiration Changes 0.00 4. 16,391.06
Sundry Credit Balance Wioll .00 14548600
DEPE Licence Sale 46,99.394.00 6,30, 8584 O
ISake of Mator Car 12,44,444.00 . 0N
ISamgple & Product Development 30,000.00 7.0
Foreign Exchange Gaind Loss Aic 6,73,040.12 2.004
1,91 .38 035 32| [ 86, 18,240 (N
18 |Costof materials consumed
\Cost of Maserials Consurned 33,95.84,587.84 J0A42 32 733008
Purchases 23.67.938. 82,84,386.00
34,19,52,585.84] 31,25,17,168.00 0.00
20 [Variation in Stocks
IChosing stock 2.98.35473.62| 4,42 05,772 .00
21 |Employes Benefit Expenses
(Gratuity 355453, T 700
Latowr YWeliare Fund Emplogers Coniribution 11.736.00 9,684,008
Medical Expenses 354813 17,007 0y
P F Adminisiration Changes 140,687 1,112,883 0
ESIC 342132) 000N
P F Employers Contribution 20,88 570, 16,27 62200
P F Employees Contribution 60,644, 3008
[Salary Wages and Bonus 4.40.76,162. 3,44 44 965 00
IStaffl YWeliare 1752 172, 12,73 406 O
4,912,360 3,82 56,644 00 Ltucy,
22 |Finamce Cost
Bank Charges 28,06,348.91 44,31, 212.00
Bank Inberest B83.38,712. 1,05,83, 180,00
Inberest Expenses 5042 506 8 51,15,008 0y
IGther Finance Charges 6.60,729. 4 54,543 00
1,87 48798 4 205,973 943 00 0.0y
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iGther Expenses
|[Manufacturing & Service Cost
(Clearing & Forwarding Exp Inward 3.98 370 2 56,637.004
Eleciricity Expenses Factory 1,57,92,205. 1,11,83,661.00
Factory Expenses 54,52 813. 29,54, 292 ()
Fire Safety Expenses 28,390, 64, 510,00
Freight bnwvard 222931, 3.20,988.00
(Ganden Maintenance Expenses 5.13.437. 885,998 00
ILabt Chemical Expenses 6.49 260. 421,274 Dy
ILabicner Charges Expenses 15.78,350. 15, 25000
ILight Dies=d Gil Purchase 1,54.900. 1,43, 70000
Rent Plant & kachinery §1.93.711.00 21,25, 20000
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 86.05,514. 76.55,814 00
Testing & Analytical Expenses 450,843, 9.92,599.004
Transpoerd Expenses ward 5.73.897. 12,64, 649 00
ILading & Unloading Expenses 157,700, 0.0
IBlocks & Designing {At Wark) 2.12,700. 1000
4,20,85,022.00) 2,82.84,572.00 0.00)
(Other Expenses
ICustonn Duly Adc 5.85 505, &0, 67000
IO troi Dty 7367, 3,092 00
ART 0. 26,057 .00
ICentral Sales Tax on Purchass 8.46,750. 6,12, 084, 00
A G, Expenses 54,3531 G, 78800
tency Expenses 266,350, 3,74 053 00
IBooks & Periodicals 107,702 27,041 .00
ICompuier Softwars Expenses 117,325, 226 68300
IComputer Expenses 297019, 238 27500
(Conveyance Expansas 2718011 232952008
(Courier charges 10,10,791. T2 218008
Dinectors Silting Fees 33,000, 14,443 0y
(Credit Card Charges 11,607.53 000N
Domation Expenses 54.501. 5, D000
ECGC Expenses 8.26,120. 5.,88,251.00
Eleciricity Expensesoffice 403,109 4007 19500
Foreign Exchange GainfLoss AC 0. 26,08,449 00
Hire Charges 1.76,001. 252 800 00
embership & Subscription 316,320, 1,94, 832 00
iscellanecus Expenses 254 2,955 00
iscellaneous Expenses Wicff 18. 160008
obor Car Expenses 479626, 3.26.818.00
Mewspaper & Magazines 19,705 8,630.00
Printing & Stalionery Expenses 15.56,530. BA7 0% O




Fredun Phamaoceuticals Ud.  Annuaol Repost 2016-2017

Profession Tax {Employers) 2.500.00 2 SO0
Professional Fees 1,102 4682 72 39.30,633 00
ROC Expenses 7.500.00 225, 000 D
Rates |, Taxes And Fees 36,224,779 35.51,033.00
Rent Expenses 27 65 00000 16,15, (. OO
\Security Charges Expenses 15.84,072.00 893 424 00
ISundry Debiors Wioff 0.00 32.338.00
Telephones expenses 14,49 583. 8.94 496 (0
Travelling Expenses 32,61,267.4 20,62 41700
IOffice Expenses 241 876.64 249,754 .00y
ISerdce Tax (nat clarmed) 46,584 .00 65,3800
Audit fees 3.90,000.00 446,550,000
Advertisement Expenses 1.34,051.00 22 A5 02800
[Business pramodion sxpenses 1,06, 500 00 6,83,151.00
Product Seminar Charges 77471889 16,38, 07300
M R Fees 13.21.137. 10,41, 17100
Insurance Charges 8,35,011.50 84948300
[COmMmission sxpenses 1,20,75,848.36 1,18.88,748.00)
Discount Expenses 0.00 16,684,004
Sakes Promolion expenses 12,74 800. 2834 T12
ISampie expenses 318175.00 2,14 433 .00
Transport Expenses Dubward 16,232.872.00 8.33,5591.00
ICheaning & Forwarding Exp Outweand 17,98, 603 45 11,42 39600
Freight Outward expenses Ir32zen 44 25 00300
Dividend Expenses 8,500 00 0.0
Entertainment Exps 53,687.00 0.00
IKrishi Kalyan Cess 133,704 10 0.0
ILcss om sale of Fixed Assets 8.43,087.00 00N
Panalties S00.00 0,10
Product Regisiration 12.35,588.00 0008
ISwachiha Bharat 1,689,731 .65 [l
IOther Charges 1,763.00 0.0
6,95.40,507 68 4 .93 17,632 00 0 (T
11,25.25,529.68 776,02, 204, 00y
|Pricr Pericd ltemns
Prior Period Expenses 2.38,939.25] 42, 35600 .00
Tax Expenses
Provision for Defermed Tax 15,85,170. 6029919 .00
Prowision for Income Tax 6400, 000, 1625201 .00
7985 170 76.55,120.00 0.0y




FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Fedun Phamaceuticals Ud.  Annuaol Repost 2016-2010 7

FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2017

ASIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

Basis of Accounting :

The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards except where ofherwise siafed. For
recognition of Income & Expenditure generally Mercantile system of accounting is followed.

Revenue Recognition :

Sales are exclusive of duty, packing and forwarding charges and sales fax, Revenue from
sales of goods are recognised upon passage of fitle fo customer which generally coincides
with their gelivery.

Use of Estimates:

The presentation of Financial Staternents in conformity with generally accepied accounting
principles required manageament fo make estimates & assumption that affects the reported
amount of assets & liabilities on the dale of the financial sialements and reporied amount of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Differences befween actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialise.

Fixed Assets :

Fixed Assets are shown ai cost less depreciaiion.

Depreciation :

Conseguent o the enactment of the Companies Act 2013 and its applicability for
accounting period commencing on or after Apiil 2014, the Company reviewed its method
of providing for depreciation on its tangible fixed assets and also reassessed the useful lives of
suchassetls, According the method of providing depreciation has been changed from
Wiitten down value method to the shaight line method to depreciate all class of fangible
assels.

Foreign Currency Transaction :

i Monetary assets and liabilifies refated fo foreign curency fransactions and outstanding ot
the close of the year are expressed in Indian Rupees af the rate of exchange prevailing on
the date of Balance Sheet.

i} Transactions in foreign cumrency are recorded in ihe books of accounts in Indian Rupees
atthe raie of exchange prevailing on the daie of fransaction.

Confingent Liabilities & Commitmenis :

Prowisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized wihen

there is a present cbiligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
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outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes
Contingent assets are neitherrecognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

Taxonincome:

Deferred Taxis recognised subject fo the consideration of prudence on timing differences,
being the differences between taxable income & accounting income that originates in one
period & are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Retirement Benefits :

Provident Fund is administered through Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The accruing
liability gratuity is calculated according to actuarial valuation and fully provided upto 315t
March 2017. However encashment of Leave to staff is accounted on cash basis.

For Savia & Associates For FREDUM PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Deepak G. Savia DAULAT MARIMAN MEDHORA  FREDUM MARIMAN MEDHORA,
Mem No. 043901 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Flace : Mumbai Flace | Mumbai

Date :30/05/2017 Date :30/05/2017
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2017

Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity Shares 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the year 23,52,400 2,35,24,000 23,52,400 2,35,24,000
Addition during the year - - - -

Deductions during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 23,52,400 2,35,24,000 23,52,400 2,35,24,000

Preference Shares 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
| No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the year 25,000 25,00,000 25,000 25,00,000
Addition during the year 2,560,000 2,50,00,000 - -
Deductions during the year 25,000 25,00,000 - -

Cutstanding at the end of the year 2,50,000  2,60,00,000 25,000 25,00,000

Rights, Preference & Restrictions attached to each class of Share Capital

. Equity Shares

The company has only class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- each. Each holder
of the equity share is entitled to one vote per share, Dividend of 6% has been declared for the
financial year 2016-2017 by the company on these shares. In the event of liquidation of the
Company the holders of the equity shares are entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of preferencial amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the share holder. Of joint holders, the vote of senior who votes
in person or by proxy shall be accepted. For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the
order in which names of share holder stand in register of members.

I, 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Dividend - 8% of Face Value
Reedeemable in Financialyear2017-2018
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Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Names of the Shareholder 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
No of Shares% No of Shares%
of Holding of Holding
Doulat M. Medhong 13.21.310 56.17 13.61,500 57.88
Mariman B. Medhora 3.42,100 14.54 3.45.600 14.69
Fredun Hedlithcare Pyt Lid. 1,862,000 7. 74
EARMING PER SHARE [EPS5) 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a. Net Profilfloss attributable #o Equily Shareholders (Basic) 6.39 4.55
b. Details of No. of Shares used for Basic Eaming Per Share 23.52.400 23.52,400

c. Met Profit/Loss alttributable to Equity Shareholders [Diluted)
d. Details of Mo. of Shares used for Diluted Eaming Per Share
Face Yaue per Shae
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2017

YALUE OF IMPORTS (on CIF Basis)

Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Raw hMaterials 3.73,51,157 8.60,22,655
Packing Materials 0 0
Traded Goods 0 0
Stores, Spares and Componenis 0 0
Capital Goods 30,21.300 0
PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Tax Audit Fees 3,00,000.00 3.57.240.00
Ofher Consuliancy 40,000.00 20,610.00
Certification Fees 50,000.00 68,700.00
3,90,000.00 4,46,550.00
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
FOB Yalue of Manufachured Goods Exported 31.80,75.372.82 21,95.79.273.00
FOB vialue of Traded Goods Exported - 1.00,00,223.00
Revenue received from Services - -
Interest income recened - -
Bividend income recewved - -
Insurance and freight on exports 1.02,84,508.20 61.27.668.00

Profit in foreign cunrency on Sale of Asset

Royalty, Knowhow, Professional & consuliancy fees

Other Income received in foreign cumency
Total earnings in Foreign Exchange

32.83,59.881.02

23,57.07,164.00
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EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Particulars

Expendiire ncured in Foreign Exchange

Inferest charges in foreign curency

Commission, Brokerage and Discount charges

Professional Charges
Bank and Finance charges

Logistic charges

Foreign Tax

Royalty charges

Sales, Marketing and Advertising exps
Meeting Exps

Reaserch and development exps
Intangible Asset Charges

Memioership and Subscripfion exps
Insurance charges
Tetecommuniocation exps

Other expenditure in foreign curnency
Total Exps in foreign curency

Net eaming in Foreign Curency
Capita Expenditure in Foreign Cumrency

31/03/2017 31/03/201&
62,05,682.54 -
5.05.069.72 4,73.973.00
- 4,66.973.00
1.00,73.838.08 42,09.786.24
- 3.57.341.00
12,21.341.00 -
1.19.49.399.88 -
2,99.55,331.22 55,08.073.24
2,98,404,549.81 2,30,199.090.76
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2017

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these finacial
statement in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and
fairview of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accoradance with the accounting principles generally accepted Imdia, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

2. Inthe opinion of Board of Directors the provision for depreciation and all known liabilities
are adequate and are not in excess of the amounts considered reasonably necessary.

3. Balance of some of the frade receivables, frade paybles, loans and advances are
subjectto confirmation.

4.  The liability of VAT and set off have been accounted for on the basis of working prepared
by the company.

5.  In accordance with the reguirement for disclosure of amounts due to 551 units, as per
"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20046" the company has not
complied the list of its sundry creditors who satisfy this criterion.

6. Information given in accordance with Accounting Standard-18 on Related Party
Disclosuresissued by ICAI :

Names of the Related Parties : Key Management Personnel :
i) Mr. N.B.Medhora

i) Mrs. Dr. D.N.Medhora

i) Mr. Fredun N. Medhora

Business Organisation controlled by Key Management Personnel or their relatives
i) Fredna Enterprises
i)  FredunHealthcare Pvt. Ltd.

Following are the transactions entered into with the related parties :

Director's Remuneration paid to Mr.N.B.Medhora (Managing Director) Rs.13,20,000/-
Director's Remuneration paid to Mrs. Dr. D.N.Medhora (Joint Managing Director)
Rs.12,00,000/-
Director's Remuneration paid to Mr. Fredun N. Medhora (Director) Rs.24,00,000/-
Rent paid to Mr. Nariman Medhora for utilising a godown of his proprietory firm Rs. 15,00,000/-
Purchases made from Fredna Enterprises Rs. 1,27,688/-

Sale made to Fredun Healthcare Pyt Ltd Rs, 54,750/-
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7. The payment made towards Credit cards expenses are in the name of Directors.

8. Information given in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 on
Segment Reporting :

The Company is operating in only one segment i.e. Pharmaceutical Formulations

The Geographical segment is considered as secondary segment.

Geographical S5egments:
The Company primarily operates in India & therefore the geographicals segment is dividend
into Indian and Overseas markets .

SalesinIndia: Rs.20,76,84,294/-
Overseas Rs.32,83,72,976/-

9. With regards to the Term Loans taken from Shamrao Vithal Co-op Bank Ltd., the bank itself
debits the installment amounts perodically. And thus delay in Payrnent of installiment is only

due to the bank debiting the installments amount late and not due to company's lag.

10. Previous year's figures are regrouped & rearranged wherever necessary.

For Savia & Associates For FREDUM PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Deepak G. Savia DAULAT MARIMAN MEDHORA  FREDUMN MARIMAN MEDHORA,
Mem No. 043901 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Flace : Mumbai Flace | Mumbai

Date :30/05/2017 Date :30/05/2017
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2017

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars
Row Materials

Opening Stock
Opening Siock
Stock in Transit
Add : Purchases
Purchases
Less @ Closing Stock
Claosing Stock
Stock in Transit

Packing Materials
Opening Stock
Opening Stock
Stock in Transit
Add : Purchases

Packing Expenses

Purchases
Less : Closing Stock

Closing Stock

Stock in Transit

31/03/2017

2,71,13,309.00

21.24,70,808.19

2,60,23,841.00

2,00,57,700.00

3.07.046.43
17.400.00
11.71.98,324.68

1.76.43.332.00

31/03/2016
Rs

1.89.,48,694.00

23,44, 47,602.11

2,71.13,302.00

1.25,06,056.00
F7.692.00

35,713.50

8.00,96,843.66

2,00.57,700.00



Fredun Phamaceuticals Ud. Annuaol Repost 2016-2017

Stores & Spares
Opening Stock = =
Add : Purchases 14,60,591.32 13.02,202.30
Consumables Purchases 46,26,581.22 39.88,281.03
Stores & Spare Paris
Less : Clasing Stock - -
60,87,172.54 52,91,183.33
33,95,84,587.84 30,42,32,782.60
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE Rs Rs
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Traded Goods
Purchases 23.67,998.00 82.84,386.44
23,67,998.00 82,84,386.44
CHANGE IN INVENTORIES Rs Rs
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Finished Goods
Opening Stock 3.03,46,428.26 14,46,964.00
Less : Closing Stock 70,35,849.00 3.03.46,428.26
2,33,10,579.26 (2.88,99,464.26)
Work in Progress
Opening Stock 2,51.87.505.67 98.81,198.00
Less : Closing Stock 1.86.62,611.31 2,51,87,505.67
65,24,894.36 (1.53,06,307.67)
2,98,35,473.62 (4,42,05,771.93)
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L24239MH1987PLCO4 3662

Registered Office: ENTRANCE SLIP
26 Manoj Industial Premises,

G D Ambekar Marg, Wadala,

hMumibcai-400 031 Maharashira

Phone:022-4031811

30th Annual General Meefing on Thursday, 28th Sepiember 2017 af 9:30 a.m.

Registered Folio No. { DP ID/Client ID

Mame and address of the Membeir(s)

Joint Holder 1
Joint Holder 2

e hereby record mfour presence at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company of
Ramee Guest Line, Hote! - Dadar Plot No.3, Kohinoor Road, Dadar Mumibai - 40001 4.

on Thursday, 28th September 2017 at 09.30 a.m.

Members/Proxy's name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy's Signaiure

Please hand over this slip at the Attendance/Enfrance Variiicafion Counder af ihe ENTRANCE

[Only Shareholders /Proxies are allowed fo affend the meeting)
[A member/Proxy holder aliending the meeiing should bring copy of the Annual Repori
for reference at the meeting)
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FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

CIN: L24239MH1987PLCO4 3662

Registered Office:

26 Manoj Industrial Premises,
G D Ambekar Marg, Woddala,
Mumbai-200 031 Maharashira
Phone:022-4031811

PROXY FORM

PROXY FORM
{ Pursuanit to Section 105(6) of The Companies Act., 2013 and rule 19(3] of the
Companies (Management and Adminisirative) Rules 2014.

30ih Annual General Meeting on Thursday, 28th Sepiember 2017 ai 9:30 a.m. at
Ramee Guesi Line, Hotel - Dadar Piot No.3, Kohinoor Road, Dadar Mumbai - 400014,

Name of the Member]s):
Registered Address:
E-rmail 1D

Folio No./OP ID/Client ID:

I"fe being member(s) of FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. holding shares of the
Company hereby appoint :

I‘Ij NamEduilindninin1!1!1!1!1!“—

Ermail Id....coooo i

ceaeaneacAddress
SIgNOIIE ..o

...of failing hirm;

(2) Name....cocovviviaiiniavan e een o Address
Ermail 1. SIONOE e OF iR DT
5 e g = PRI . ¥ o.[ o | = 1P
Emailid......coiviiicriienn. SIONOIIE e GOF TEING RN

Qs mmiyiour praxy to atfend and vole [on a poll} for mefus and on miiour behalf at the: 30th Annual
Generd mesting of the Company fo be held on Thursday  the 28th  Septermnber 2017 ot 2.30
a.m. at Mumnbai Marathi Granthasangrahalay, MMGS Marg, Dadar (Ej, Mumibai - 400014 and at
ary adioumnimeanit thereof inrespect of such resolutions as are indicaoled hereinafier:
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Description of the Resoluiions:
1. Adopiion of Annual Accounis of the company for ihe Fnancial yvear ended March 31,
201 7 iogeiherwith ihe Reporis of ine Direciors and the Auditors thereon.

Declaration of ihe Dividends.
3. Re gppoiniment of Mr. Fredun Medhora refiing by rofafion and being eligible offers
himself for re- appoiniment.
Appointment of the Statufory Auditors of fhe company.
Increasing the Authorised capital
Appointment of the Managing Direcior.
Appointment of the Whole time Director

w0 o b

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order fo be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the:
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 howrs before the commencement of

the meelting.

2. Those Members who have muliiple folios with different joint halders may use coples of this
Proy.

EVSN [Blectronic Yoling Sequence Numiber)




FREDUN PHARMACEVUTICALS LIMITED

Gﬂfﬂjﬂdﬁﬁfbﬂﬂ! e %CL/!ACCLFE’
CIN No: L24239MH1987PLC043662

Date : 30th May 2017

Dear Shareholder(s),

The Company is in process of updation of its records of the shareholders in order to reduce the physical
documentation as far as possible.

With new BSE Listing Agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including transferors to complete their KYC
informnation. Hence, we inftend to update your BAN No., phone no. and e-mail id in our records. We would also
like to update your cument signature records in our system.,
To achieve this we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us :
1. If you are holding the shares in dernaterialized form you may update all your records with your
Depository Participant (DP).
2. Ifyou are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following
Folio Mo,
Fan Mo,
E-rnail ID

Telephone No.

Nameand Signafures i.

Thanking you,

For, Fredun Phamnaceuticals Limited
Fredun Medhora
Managing Director

Manoj Industrial Premises, G.D.Ambekar Marg, Wadala, Mumbai — 400 031, (INDIA)
Phone: 91-22 — 4031 8111 Fax: 91-22-40318133 E-mail : business@fredungroup.com Web : www.fredungroup.com
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W FR - Fircll Regiskotion
W UR - Uincles Becyicholion
& Fit - Frojecied RegshoSion

s, o Presdiszls
& = R W A
1
&
D j—
m =
—

W F2 - Findll Begiskotion
W UR - lincles Becjicholion
Fit - Projeecied Begighoion

by el Prcwdiicchs
I

Theropeulic Cofegonies

CENTRAL AMERICA
(Nicaragua, Honduras, Gualemala, Dominican Repubfic,
Guryana & H Salvador)

W F2 - Final Peesgiskeation
B UR - lncler BegyshaSion
PR - Projechied Regisholion

b, el Py
[

Themopeulic Colegoies

Category FR

A - ANTI-BACTERIAL -

C - ANTI-DIABETIC

D - ANTHELMINTIC

E - ANTIHISTAMINES § ANTIALLERGIC

F - ANTACID § ANTIULCER § ANTI-EMETIC

G - ANALGESICS / NSAID

| - ANTICOAGULANTS

J - ANTI INFLAMATORY

K - ANTIHYPERTENSIVES

N - ANTICONVULSANTS § ANTI-EPLEPTIC

Q - CARDIOVASCULAR

R - LAXATIVE - -

S - BAPOTENCE DRUGS - -2

U - APPETITE STRAULANT VATH RAULTRATARINS!

BAULTRATARAING AND MULTIRANERALS _

TOIAL - 2517

o w

qu—lh}M—l—l—l—u—lhq}rS
L ()

Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL -

C - ANTIH-DIABETIC

F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER § ANTI-EMETIC
G - ANALGESICS | NSAID

| - ANTICOAGULANTS

K - ANTHYPERTENSIVES

N - ANTICONVULSANTS § ANTI-EPLEPTIC
P - DILRENC

Q - CARDIOVASCULAR

B | o o [ e o B R e
[] I

TOTAL -

—

Category

A - ANTI-BACTERIAL

B - ANTIHMALARIAL

D - ANTHELMINTIC

E - ANTIHISTARMINES § ANTIALLERGIC -
F - ANTACID { ANTIULCER § ANTI-EMETIC -1
J - ANTI INFLAMATORY

“5
P

]
S b2 = = = kW

TOTAL -

T
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o ™ FR - Find Regiioation
W UR - Uincies Becyhalion
L W Fi - Propecied RegihoSion
e
» W
B B
g 1
2 .
a T
A C (E] G K o L] -] u
Theropeulic Colegoies
GHANA
W FE - Findl Regiskotion
W UR - lincies Regishnlion
N P - Propescied PegihoSon
e ]
I
bl
2
E ]
) %
2w
04
T a2z
Z
]
&
4
2
o
A BT DEFSGHI JEL®BPFP&S5STY
Thesopeulic Colegoies
KENYA
W FE - Findl Pegisktion
W R - Lincier RegishnSon
il - Projechied RegighoSon
m =
%
Ea
44
12T
3 Wt
2 8T
ﬁ -
43
'2 -
o

|
Calegory FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - -2
C - ANTI-DIABETIC i3
D - ANTHELMINTIC - 2 -
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID - 4
K - ANTIHYPERTENSIVES - 416
O - ANTIDISRRHOEAL —
Q - CARDIOVASCULAR 1 -
S - BAPOTENCE DRUGS 7 -
U - APPETITE STIRAULANT WITH BAULTRATARAING/
MULTRATARANS AND RULTRARNERSLS - & -
O - 2223
B
Calegory FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL 8 2 6
B - ANT-RALARIAL - 15
C - ANTI-DIABETIC - & B
D - ANTHELMINTIC 218
E - ANTIHSTAMINES / ANTIALLERGIC 11 2
F - ANTACID { ANTIULCER § ANTI-ERIETIC 33 4
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID - 45
H - ANTIFUNGAL 1158
1 - ANTICOAGULANTS - -2
J - ANTI INFLARATORY 41 9
K - ANTIHYPERTENSIVES 11427
L - ANTIVIRAL - 8§ -
N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANTI-EPLEPTIC - -1
P - DLRETIC - - &
Q - CARDIOVASCULAR - - &
S - BAPOTENCE DRUGS 2 - -
T - AN OBESITY -2
¥ - BONE MODULATING DRUGS - 2
O 22 46 91
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - 5 2
B - ANT-MALARIAL -
C - ANTI-DIABETIC -0 8
E - ANTIHISTAMINES / ANTIALLERGIC 1 - -
F - ANTACID { ANTIULCER § ANTI-EMETIC 2 -2
J - ANTI INFLARATORY 11 -
M - ANTI-RETROVIRAL § ANTI HI 3 75
O - ANTIDIARRHOEAL - -3
¥ - BONE MODULATING DRUGS 1 - -
X - PSYCHOTROPICS § ANTI - PSYCHOTICS - 1718
O & 40 39
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o, of Products

W F - Final Regismation
W LR - Ureder Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Regishelion

4 B D E F & K M N P R &5 U
Tharapeutic Catagorias

MOZAMBIQUE

Mo, of Products

W 7 - Final Regismation
B LR - Urider Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Negisholion

A B CDEF GHJKOSP @S U VW
Thermpeuiic Caotegoneas

NIGERIA

Mo, of Procucts

W F - Final Regisnation
W UR - Urider Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Regishelion

A F p

Thempeuiic Categones

PHILIPPINES

H
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - 21
B - ANTI-MALARIAL - 2 -
D - ANTHELMINTIC 1 -
E - AMTIHISTAMINES [ AMTIALLERGIC 11
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER [ ANTI-EMETIC 3 -
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID 2 -
K - ANTIHYPERTEMNSIVES -1 -
M - ANTI-RETROVIRAL [/ ANTI HIV 1 -
M - AMTICONYULSANTS [ ANTI-EPILEPTIC 1 -
P - DIURETIC 1 -
R - LAXATIVE 1 -
S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS 4 -
U - APPETITE STIMULAMT WITH MULTIVITAMINSS
MULTIVITARING AND BULTIMIMERALS -3 -
TOTAL - 23 2
B
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - 812
B - ANTI-MALARIAL - 53
C - ANTI-DIABETIC 1 -7
D - ANTHELMINTIC -1 -
E - AMTIHISTAMIMES [ AMTIALLERGIC 1 1 -
F - ANTACID f ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC g8 2
G - ANALGESICS / MNSAID - 41
H - ANTIFUNGAL - -4
J - ANTHINFLAMATORY - 21 3
K - ANTIHYPERTEMSIVES 1 110
O - ANTIDIARRHOEAL - 3 -
P - DIURETIC - 1
&l - CARDIOVASCULAR 1T 1 -
5 - IMPCTEMCE DRUGS - 5 3
I - APPETITE STIMULAMNT WATH MULTIVITARINGS
MULTITARING AMND MULTIMIMERALS - 4 -
Vo= BOME MODULATING DRUGS 2

TOTAL 4 64 47

|
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL T2 -
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER [ ANTI-EMETIC -1 -
P - DIURETIC 1T - -
TCOTAL 2 3
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o, of Products

W F - Final Regismation
W LR - Ureder Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Regishelion

= {—
C-F

B [&] F G H

Tharapeutic Catagorias

RWANDA

Mo, of Products

W 7 - Final Regismation
B LR - Urider Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Negisholion

A C D OE F 0 K N @ T u Vo w
Thermpeuiic Caotegoneas

SRILANKA

Mo, of Procucts

W - Einal Beglsmation
B LR - Under Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Negishotion

A B F G

J
Thempeuiic Categones

SUDAN

I
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - 7 -
B - ANTI-MALARIAL 1 -
D - ANTHELMINTIC 1 -
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC 1 -
G - ANALGESICS / MNSAID -1 -
H - ANTIFUMNGAL -1 -
K - ANTIHYPERTEMNSIVES 2 -
U - APPETITE STIMULANT WATH MULTIVITAMINS/
MULTIMTAMINS AND MULTIMINERALS 1 -
TOTAL - 15 -
H
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL 22 2
Z - ANTI-DIABETIC 1 - 2
D - ANTHELMINTIC - -]
E - ANTIHISTAMIMES / ANTIALLERGIC 2 -
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER [ ANTI-EMETIC -1 2
J - ANTHINFLAMATORY 3 - -
K - ANTIHYPERTEMSIVES 4 - 2
M- AMTICONYULSANTS [ ANTI-EPILEPTIC - - 3
&) - CARDICVASCULAR 1 - -
T - ANTI CBESITY -1 -
LU - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMINSS
MULTAVITARINSG AMD BULTIMIMERALS -1 -
W - BONE MODULATING DRUGS 1 - -
W - PROSTATIC HYPERPLASIA (BPH)
TOTAL12 @ 12
H
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL 4 -
B - ANTI-MALARIAL 3 -
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC 2 -
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID 5 -
J - ANTIINFLAMATORY -1 -
TOTAL - 15 -
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o, of Products

W F - Final Regismation
W LR - Ureder Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Regishelion

L bl sy 5y
A B D F G H J K W R 5 U

Tharapeutic Catagorias

UGANDA

Mo, of Products

W 7 - Final Regismation
B LR - Urider Regishomon
¥ PR - Projecied Negisholion

J—Il.ln.l.l.l
A& B C E F & J MM @ 5 ¥

Therapeufic Categorias

VIETNAM

Mo, of Procucts

W - Einal Beglsmation
B LR - Under Regishomon
W PR - Projecied Negishotion

|

& o o] F & H d K

R U
Thempeuiic Categones

YEMEN

Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL 1111
B - ANTI-MALARIAL - 4 -
D - ANTHELMINTIC -
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC -
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID 1
H - ANTIFUNGAL -
J - ANTI INFLAMATORY :
K - ANTIHYPERTENSIVES -
N - ANTICONVULSANTS / ANTI-EPILEPTIC -
R - LAXATIVE -
S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS -
U - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMINS/
MULTIVITAMING AND MULTMINERALS -

TOTAL 2 34 @

TR o L S =

—_
1

Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - 5 3
B - ANTI-MALARIAL - -2
C - ANTI-DIABETIC - =11
E - ANTIHISTAMIMES / ANTIALLERGIC 3
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER [ ANTI-EMETIC -3
G - ANALGESICS / NSAID - -
J - ANTHINFLAMATORY -
M - AMTICONVULSANTS [ ANTI-EPILEPTIC

&) - CARDICVASCULAR -1
S - IMPOTENCE DRUGS - -
X - PSYCHOTROPICS [ ANTI - PSYCHOTICS - -2

TCOTAL - 14 32

]
PR B LS I O T

H
Category FR UR PR
A - ANTI-BACTERIAL - -
Z - ANTI-DIABETIC -
D - ANTHELMINTIC -
F - ANTACID f ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC
= - ANALGESICS / MNSAID
H - ANTIFUNGAL -
J - ANTHINFLAMATORY -
K - ANTIHYPERTEMSIVES -
R - LAXATNVE
U - APPETITE STIMULANT WATH MULTIVITAMINS/

MULTIVITARING AND MULTIMINERALS

= 0 L = k3 O N LD

[\

TOTAL - - 39
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B FI? - Final Regishation
U e Regileton Category FR UR PR
. e A - ANTI-BACTERIAL S
F - ANTACID / ANTIULCER / ANTI-EMETIC 2 .
e 47 K - ANTIHYPERTENSIVES -5 -
3 ol U - APPETITE STIMULANT WITH MULTIVITAMINS/
5 MULTIVITAMINS AND MULTIMINERALS S -
2 7 l TOAL - 9 -
1
LN il
A F K u
Tharapeutic Catagorias
ZAMBIA
COUNTRY WISE PRODUCT REGISTRATIONS - finci Regitation

W LR - Under Registnaticon
N Pl - Frojeched Registrotion

g ==

Peoduct RegistoSions [in mos)

MOTE: FR/UR Registration includes New Registration and Renewals.



PRODUCTION

CAPACITY

Fredun Phamnoceulicals Ud, Aromual RBepoi 200162017

Gronulation Capacily per day (in kgs)

E, T
- Years Capacity (in kgs)
A 2010 1250
5 2011 2500
e L]
B 2014 3750
% ™ 2015 5000
:% 000 2016 6000
LIl ]
g o=

= 2 204 L] L] oLl L]
Ho. of yeos
TABLETS [SRAMULATION)
Compression Capacify per day (in Millions)
20
= - X} Years Capacity (in milliors)
H in 2011 2
s M 2013 45
E iz
3 m 2015 8
3 8 20016 1
E s
5 4
= 2
=n M3 0] L] 2005
Ho. of was
TABLETS (COMPRESSION)
Coaiing Capaciiy per day (in Millions)
m
£ v Years Capacity (in millions)
= & 20010 1.2
E ? 2012 2.3
i : o 2014 45
E 20016 8.5
= =
: 2
g .
T 0= 1
i ] 2z 204 2004
Mo, of peas
TABLETS [COATING)
Capsules Capacily per day (in Millions)
5
Years Capacity (in millions)
2 2011 0.9
. 2014 1.5
2016 2.5

Pt oy R By [P kR
b

i 4 0k

Mo, of yeos
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BOOK-POST

If undelivered please return to:
FREDUN PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Manoj Industrial Premises, G.D. Ambekar Marg,

Wadala, Mumbai - 400 031. (INDIA)
business@fredungroup.com
www.fredungroup.com
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